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The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.

(MULTI STATE BANK)

Notice is hereby given to all the members of Bank that, 29" Annual General Body Meeting of members of
the Bank will be held on 04" June 2024, Tuesday at 3.30 p.m. at Bank's Auditorium Hall, 6" floor,
Sahkar Bhavan, Vraj chowk, Sarthana Jakatnaka, Surat-395013 to transact the following business. We
request you to make it convenient to attend the Meeting.

1)

Minutes of Annual General Meeting held on 05/08/2023 placed for approval.

2) To Consider and adopt the Annual report of Board of Directors, Audited Balance sheet, Profit and Loss Account,
Statutory audit report as on 31/03/2024 and approve budget for the year 2024-25.

3) Toapprove appropriation of profit and declare dividend as recommended by the Board of Directors.

4) To appoint and fix remuneration of the statutory auditor to carry out stuatutory audit of the Bank for the year
2024-25 subject to approval from the Reserve Bank of India.

5) Regarding carrying of unclaimed dividend amount for the year 2020-21 to Reserve Fund.

6) To take note of list of employees who are relatives of members (As per RBI Guidelines) of the Board or of the
Chief Executive.

7) To grant leave of absence of to the members of the bank who have not attended this 29" Annual General
Meeting.

B) Toconsiderand approve any other matter with the permission of Chairman.

Girgh By the order of Board of Djrectors

Vitthal B. Dhanani

Date : 16-05-2024

1)
2)

3)
4)
5)

6)

7)

General Manager & CEO

NOTE : Important|Notice]tojthe}

If the meeting is adjourned for want of quorum, it will be held on the same day, at the same place after half
an hour, which will be considered legal and business of the meeting will be conducted as per the agenda.

Please bring your membership card for attending the meeting. Only member will be permitted to attend the
meeting.

Member desirous of obtaining additional information regarding Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss accounts
are requested to send their written request to Bank, Seven working days in advace from the Annual
General Body Meeting. Copies of Annual report are available at Bank's branches as well as Bank's website
www.varachhabank.com

As obtention of KY C related documents of members has been made compulsory by Reserve Bank of India,
dividend will be paid only to those members who have furnished KYC related documents for their
shareholding.

Members who have not done nomination are again requested to invariably make nominations.

As per Bank's Bye-laws, Members of bank are required to avail at least one service of our bank to continue
to be eligible for membership. Members/ Member firms are therefore requested to open saving/ current
account and comply extant rules/ by laws pertaining to membership with our bank to facilitate payment of
dividend.

A special felicitation ceremony and distribution of accident insurance cheques are planned after the
completion of the Annual General Meeting. All members, customers and well wishers are cordially invited
to attend.
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asidl sinqell:

2L GuRid Heal &9 auell ols+1 15IHI Udd Qs 24Ad B, ad 2023-24 L vid 6isl 54 25 31.267.08 5318 sdl 7+l
AN 54 WA 31.202.04 58 el Al WA WAz 31.65.05 5218 B. FHidl 31.14.00 533 2ua5A3 HA B 2 o0l 274
oot Fdl 3 2218 el $oid 2R AsHe Avw, dided ad-u-y, Bsa2a arulbidldla wadl [lka s sal ous ois-l 54
2Ll 51 31.36.37 5038 B, % o1t Al uvuHell2 114.47 2510 ARl A HAQ 8. % AlvuL 451l adsll ols-u e siuel
uHLEl 5241 6L 2418 (3252 dsdl Al Yoo MameL sl 2udd 8. A 20U ud ueuel 1ol 2uuel ddl [-dl &.

cl. 31/03/2024 ofi A¥ Y21 Al avfell vl aigiell aduel oA yvo 8

sH | Rd1c1 | % | Rs. Ps.

V21 SIAEI YOI ZlaAS2
1) | Rod 83 50.27% 18,28,65,000.63
2) | sl @llla Rad 10% 3,63,79,390.00
3) | Qe 8¢ 01% 36,37,939.00
4) | ussdl [Asu §3 01% 36,37,939.00
5) | 9= Blas-s 12% 5,55,74,624.00
6) | sel 4u82 BUHA 2,15,35,000.00
7) | [&iefla 58 6,00,00,000.00
8) | [ls~s S:leusHaq 53 1,64,005.00
36.37,93.897.63

[S[Cses:

Al.31/03/2024 L 21% 44 64046 AMIMEL YA 54 31.119.30 413 WY V. s1ueflu Aol 2801 6ilf 2115 (3524
g9l arl 2023-24 W2 12% BBls=s vl damn s2ami »udl 8,

[Sulrle o202 :

brg w5124l e et [Rela sl ¢d 31 5 vt Jel-l auw el y2Bd ©. d-uell aueRia - sl
552 e 1A B, olsdl aruel Gur [Ruu Yoo erald ad DICGCH YlMaH €2 9 WA [Rualld aaumi 20d 8. dl.30-09-2024
AL 2% el WlFam ysdl A 8.

dlal 2543 Adrdoce:

olgt Asal [l g2t U515 Asadl sdaidl sami »ud O, Z 51281 6ls4 1A N.PA 2R 209254 Bald vist
% SIHL el WHA B, AA N.PA 54 74 vzl 254 31.25.40 5308 A 1.22% 8. dH% 244 2AE WAl 20 Yadl
oSl leudl 42 NPA 0 (394) 284 8.

W21 Q521 AaiA) :

g1 el dlzer andl evan dilEa 2uas Gurid U—siZa1 Al a5l e il Adl 2uas Anadl %39 8. % vidsld
of5 2y Z[Za1)l Acu Guia uusll 6is gzt dlsaHl 4ldan wet siuani 204 8. 65 gL §—2@ia-l ylaa 25 wnami 13 29
% Al AL At HEEIU Ul

BN 04



th
29 Annual Report
2023-2024

asoll dla Aa: dldl sQdy | sQdu 20va | sAIH 25U (31.EIV1)
6is grat oil3ar 51104l 208 dlae Aan ydl wisa-u Guer | BANK PA. (IT) 39 77.5

dq @ av 2023-24 Hi [Al&a Qe Al e Qe gz vol PMJJBY 116 232

o AR SH0E UL 20dd B, 5L 54 173 A8 S AHAA PMSBY 17 34

aaed] sASHAL 254 arruciz Yl udiadl 530 & % s dlu-da 1510 (P.A.) 01 15

olitid 8., AU Da-dlul AlyHl + 74 i dgHL + PA 54 173 358.5

(1510) + PMJJBY + PMSBY adl? W@dld dam 544 w4

AL B Anad D dui dla [[euon AU axi s 215 4d-d- 51281 [Brosami wor o aaizl add 9, w [[enat

GIRL aM 2023-24 523414 31.1321.25 dlvid MIFRUH 2157 53 ¢d Bl A 6157 31.1.45 505 2as 244 O F 615 W2 vl %
AR oot 8. %l At it @S A,

F A 55 d iz
Ry 55 Al : Heava o §
4 AUM Total T 7.62 s3s
ad 2023-2024 R 2uuell ols g2l dl weay S5l A w3
: - A % E-Wealth Alc 2739
Sl 20Ad B, ZHL uaH arul o151 ol 2id) #sndL voll 9. sisd WA 14 E For e

HIAH VA §341 54 [Broyda-L AUM U2 31.1.67 dl sRaHHl 2uas 1o
3 Uy i 3 Lumsum S 2.41 s3s

SIP Amount 3 76.82 am

viidliell ¥512 i sauell 254
Al Wid 3L 1.00 @
HideRa dldl sqau: _ 532 vid 3L 2.00 @
615 gl 523 dlHL dlor €50 videlRld ML sa2 Y3 Wi ACURIE 3L 2.00 v
2119 B, % 2yl YlFum 615 6121 o MM 204 8. B Rudz 3L 0.50 A
alr vid 3L 2.00 &t

Wiy ATM 418 | 3L 2.00 &t

s uRalR yai:

6% s wAAL L 2S. 2151672 20442 A2 53d © dal YU A4S UlFRUH LICHT AHUHR 7HL 544 B, dal
215 vl A2l 524 8, £35 sHA AL %A 3516 Aalud nda 8.

s A wBaz w2 1A yeaan B uid 65 w2 35 sl Deoll Budl 8. s duiu sHufl@=0A »u10a
AR ML 21 253 e sa 2iuaimi 2ud O A 8 sl sHaEld sidue s1RelluR Yoy A dl du-i uRarA 31
25 Al 01 5218 YA la asll 1ol da qu SBI Ads Swy-auiddl 24 wuq Wdldl dami »udd 8 %+ dllFEan ols
agell Ysaui »1d 8.

ay 2023-24 £2RUl0l A5 a HUE Rig) AcHIa:
1. Q-&l’ags—éluz GIRL AR 2022-23 AL 9 12 6157 “Ol22 Sl-2udd 65" dny “olze B3z Al AN 54 2 AdlE Hal
i ),
2. 216U gL 2D WSS 2l 2022-23 Hi 615l cf 52913 Bicdld 54 4 Bl HOL WHA 1,
(1)uaH [@Q%dr AL : ulbas DA vi-s AEud 25042
(2) 2 2y : WiSl2Bidld) Aded-2
(3) 22l 24U : stz Al
(4) 21 21U : si5-flud BB
3. “Ol-sl og oit AHHL” Hi 2000-3000 5213l [3uloflz S2aflni wuuell GisA uam 22l 2Adl und add 8.
4. NJindia g2l ¥24d S5 Alell g 5181 5 A 614m uaH 22l Ul A 244 D ANy 249 $341 Grid
S04l W2 SIP L HSIGAL 2023 Bicdtd 2AdLS uid 234d 9.

o5 NG



The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.

(MULTI STATE BANK)

4di Vial BeR11€) VCB 2)a: VCB Team (31. d@vixi)
(A5t ug vz 82 R wald sl »uusll 63 a1d [@21d 31-3-2022 | 31-3-2023 | 31-3-2024
Al Bosadl Add 4Rl sdl 8. F aaRl 26l 2uasd, | §o s v 323 409 437

Gue 23 Frail 2ue0dl B. od ad 21 A 2023-24ui | sHAIF) €ls amer | 796.21 696.94 | 776.92
sl dvani awd) ada 8. RRyrza youi awad wd | sHR03 €ls B | 36004 | 416.51 476.84
2l e A BBrza oL w3 ARA 5212 EDP [Qeusl ddd | SHRIZ) €16 «t5) 4.98 4.15 8.32
siefd 2 i sl 53 B, o A wid Dy A | SHAF &6 Posd | 115626 | 111345 | 125375
wauny s34l Al viuanl W2 ols wd sHadlBA §a seluidl 437 a2 By 32 ad

ARSI DU L 240 SIHAL ALY sdeaidl etmd) 8. ol s+ iy [denal Za 3 HR [[ewst, diq [ewat, oTs [dewst, RTGS
[Qeuor, 912 [euar, sa 23flz-a e, Asadl [@ena, CKYC oo, 20032 [Qena g e25 [Qeuami yai 214 Geudl veB Au
g1t 4oy yReunadl 5104l s2cuni 2udl 9, F -l Ae Alu adul B,

sHa1?] ciclla:

Sst Axi dad- sHAA G wsiRAl dardly 1ol 28 4 w2 sl Rad 6s ils S (Yal), ¥d @l
A 519l UH, 251041, NAFCUB/ GUJFED/ COBI 241 GSC 615 a3l credlaus] Hisaauui »ud 8.

o5+ sHAEBUAL 24184, st 247 Gt ul atul 2 d W2 £2 a3 HRD [Aei9t g11 WEDNESDAY WEBINARY
Al ST 209 B, Ui RBI L Al audsas 2(3) sHadFAA Wl dl—Heissl 2uuami 2ud 8.

6l¢ Digital Payment +ll d3id And U2 cida B dal e s slAsua[s 2554 Al »udl 298] 8. oisu Blrza
iz Hl AR 225 AL A d-l 33 azed] amdl Al auzer 2uuar w2 6s da sHaEluil W2 a1 Cyber
Security Awareness Training = 2Udl%+ 53 8. dold Ysd 2] 56 Ad ag Gruedl 513 530 s A W2 AHAIAR Hddaa
sdsHd 207 530 sHAIN2UA AdlH 2uuadl 2ud 8. v GuRid Avs sllEa Al 2l as d w2 35 [Qeuoli-u
sl [[lRa AldlH AHLIAR 2UMuHl 204 D,

AHIYS YUIGIEIR] :

AU el [Renaai wo 2l ols R 21362 284 8. Haydl A 202d el dls HHULL S 34
Gl AZA “Aal uHL 4 AURLS” iddld e RiBRul a2+ wadlsl, videiRl, eldn sReddlal du cisH
sl 20 GUASIGIR ASAI HIUA B, BUAd 201 AL G121 Al [G[EAa 028 S1d5HL 2 05 Al YI) wisal
uell cist €212 21 s Gug @R oudL 4 0H2s el [Reud 8.

aze9L GisL sHAE) B A0 —s1rdls [dRul s w51 530 “Aand degaq s21a 37 |l Graell 59 edl.
Any Alaest 2 [Qrezml Y2d 2ARua siaRaq 2 1ollA s w519 5307 14818 2l et 2u gl

aes udyfct :

el o5 g2t At s ay 20El Aat 1ol 28 dal SdA Ll @S AHUAD 635 il A8 s B2l 20l suul
1 B, FUL A 5L WAL 5 AL AR o Aol aid d-l 5119 Al 20 9, Ay assl Ad siduel usi-l wsudla
Cyber Fraud « 4id d #i2+l 51012 dat {2l il dl uucuui 2ud4a 9.

i 605 gt [ WAl Bl Gorasl RMA “ldal sad nyld sidsidd 2uale s3a Fui olsd wda s »in
aul [AlEa sie 12t Grus®a o dlal edl.

06



th
29 Annual Report
2023-2024

[ened sREE Wcicd Avail:

[Cenell s12(52) wius dlor-u dsm 6ls gizl %2l %el sld% -l MBA/ BBA/ B.com / M.com-il [Qaneflzild anedln
2R A2 W s2 sl AS143U 20 Wleitd Y3 Wl »ud 89, 2023-24 L ad 2414 70 [@QeusdlziA aidla
UYL 2UE O,

211 [As121 2Alifa:
wpyell ois-l daum szl 22s 2l si(Eo siusierul izl 2 ddl Sd 2 48 e [Ediz- wlAksq
B2l 217 12 viasiRIMiEl e Qs AR uea 42 Rugs s34 8, Z2AHl el 243 Rafd FBdb a8

At sl Bhoruel, G 2uuaH 20d 8. Al oo w2 WEdlo da Asadlui ua Hee3u 2 8. Z 51201 »uusll o4
552 Walld 53 A B. -l ue i adl 1.

Byed dlEa Aqi:
E-mandate

S—u=dz o1 AsoL ysaell/zandl Y- 2 RBI L[R5 Yool ysasll ueald 8, Zui dwdl sadaq/aozude
U2 Al 518 4012 gzt laell 591 218042 530 a3 9 A ad Ruslla ola gan s olla, ade olla a4l ysaell Radlqa
30 531 2% 8. 20usll 65 G121 A1 Al d1:06/12/20234) 5142 B 247 etz JEluL 10002 ay S—-A-3z 229328 a1 8.

Loan Origination System

LOS (Loan Origination System)Hi @l 2Afaa- oisui 2ud il yd [awe qan uedl Al [Aazer 36l di
H[aZa 25 2 8. GUd AUl AA LA 5241, AW H2isdl, 5032 [Bies el asral, welidl daan da
VARAL 25 529 W2 AL ALgAR W HEEZU A 8. el 615 d1:20/01/2024 ol AL HlgAHI S143A B,

UPI-Autopay
UPI-Autopay ¥l l8s d-it [Radld olla, 20182 aofluid, a4 58 SIP 313 Fdl [Rualld syolla-dl

ysqelll 2l Yat 7 d Al Aladan / Aoz u 764 22028 530 93 8, Al 32512 53] Astd D daul e uaL 531
asi B, 65 24 Al d1:19/05/202341 A%l s12d 48 B 24 UPI-Autopay 8601 Wi 2024 »ellui 1000 &l 4y UPI-
Autopay 222§ qu1 9.

WhatsApp Banking
WG5S 20 VAU SI4H1 WhatsApp Ad A1M1-d A3 8. QML 6El % HoSd 332 WhatsApp GUALaL 52l

Slu 8. el ols g2l 21 Alasun oilEo Adl W2 2A1g $AUT 21A4 9. FUL 84601 84601 612 BU AeS GIRL
"Hi* A8% 5304 ddn A D) il dl Whatsapp 4l 20l 2059l i At 43 a5l Wi viddl sd- onell asa,
@22 S1Gals 530 Asdl, Yol 518 oalls 53] 259, Asois Asde 59l Asdl, As 20U 53] w59 Guzid olsl [Ala WA
Hondl asil.

IVR

IVRHL A1 d-L 229328 Hlondd 012 uzdl oisi IVR No. 0261-6918152 U2 sld 444 cla-Al saausidl Andl
A5, 2R a2 2 dal Brumi g s2d -l dl, Rz Aldfluq ag/eia s2an, Wolldla U «d oisq wes
gl aval Asdl WRdl 2uua dae waeR s1dy waUld 200 gesidl Anada 200 24 X 7 A 2uvell G @Rl

Al:12/12/20234) $143d ST >0dd 9,

07 I



The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.

(MULTI STATE BANK)

iR €2l ...

gl SIHsIrHl 2 ols1, Assdl A, Assdl Rol Guid Rad ols 2is SlRsal, o w514, e
2R, 22 21 w21240) dul A-2d 2221240y [Bed] sl Hold A 512 W12 UdHL 2UMIR WU ¢,

[Bauell adf g2 WL el (2522401211, 6llS 2015 Ay A2l ARl sieus aieno, YLofl. aida, asy
204l .20, 2uAlEdluL, 6llE s A2 UeuL 24 FHEL {51 WSARE 21 WREUS AA1E- 18 ols-l waldul
Actd A1 UYAR A1 AU 2L DI 50 Yd 5 VUG A 52 .

olgml ASN AALEA HIR2 A2 AAYR 2 AL O.wi. Al [Agacusd arusll Al € 20 48 20602 Wi 8. U1 Guid
6is+t DGM Al yueus sisl3uy, alze vEsd20 Aldd ann 21E5800081, suvi A% da ad sa0dlol 44 214
asteidlyds s3¢l sl w2 viond Ad duer d2aas Wsn adl Al ad wdA s wsd ¢,

ol ud »ill32ad, @224 20324, dlord Asaudond, A, Ascdldzn ud-l a g8 AHEL 2UUE AS 512
MEH LS 2UHIR WA 8D,

widMi, AHA Oi[Zo1 Azt UlAgu AU uR 615 s vieludl 24 212 [ eaid) ols- aveell [Esiuul
20y AL A 5124l 6154l world 2ildq a1y 289 2Ad) 21021 208 [y .

adlui: 16/05/2024 old 218 (33523 adl
Y3d. 2l etaiaeie 6ll. adiuzi
A4l

1l mziwia 1
|| Tribute ||

4. eadlueiid 2azivedd alisell
2. dl. 06/01/2024
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Shri Bhavdeepbhai Devrajbhai Gondaliya was working in Yogi Chowk branch
passed away on 06-01-2024. Bank has lost one valuable employee.
Board of Directors give respectful homage to the departed soul
taking note of the valuable services rendered by him.
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ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR OF 2023-2024

Chairman Statement...

1

Bhavanbhai B. Navapara

Respected Members, Chairman

Jay Sahkar,

Today is proud moment for our bank that our bank has entered in its 29" year of journey after completion of 28 years of
wonderful journey and success. Bank has performed excellently in FY 2023-24 and achieved enthusiastic results and it inspires us to
move forward and continue with same enthusiasm to achieve the targets for FY 2024-25. The Bank has shown an excellent progress in
all sectors during the FY 2023-24 and kept its leading position intactamong the co-operative banks in Gujarat.

The Bank has made prosperity as a stronger base of human centric services area.Co-operative banks play an invaluable role in
providing banking services to every individual from all communities of the society. This continuous growth journey of the bankis due to
good wishes of all the members and the unwavering trust of the customers and well-wishers. | hope that in the future too, our relations
will grow stronger, more cooperative and more useful in the public interest, which will always be useful in mutual economic
development.

| am pleased to present to you, on behalf of my fellow members of the Board the report approved by the Audit Committee and
Board of Directors for the financial year ending on 31-03-2024. A modest effort has been made to present the accounts with full
transparency by including information on all bank transactions.

Bank's performance highlights during the FY. 2023-24 Total Business Rs. 5478.91 crore

In the 28" year with a business of Rs. 5478.91 crores, our bank has been one of the leading bank among all the urban co-
operative banks of Gujarat. Total business inthe year 2022-23 was Rs. 4554.01 crore which has increase the total business in the year
2023-24is Rs. 5478.91 crores which shows hike of Rs. 924.90 crore with anincrease of 20.31% in business which is to be noted here.
In the year ending on 31/03/2024, Advances has grown by 22.32% and with 19.11% hike in deposit has increased which is
appreciative.

Statistics indicative of the Bank's progress

(% in crore)
PARTICULARS 31-3-2023 31-3-2024 | % CHANGE
No. of Branch 26 26 -
No. of Share Holders 60294 64046 6.22%
No. of Account Holders 511597 528151 3.24%
No. of Debit Card Holders 186081 192875 3.65%
Share Capital z 43.78 119.30 172.51%
Deposits 4 2850.50 3395.13 19.11%
Advances z 1703.51 2083.78 22.32%
Total Business k4 4554 01 5478.91 20.31%
CD Ratio 59.75% 61.38% 1.63
Overdue k4 18.77 18.96 0.99%
Income Tax Paid 3 11.50 14.00 21.74%
Gross NPA 3z 29.47 25.40 -13.83%
Net Profit z 16.96 36.37 114.47%
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Allocation of Profits

Apart from this, the bank's profits have been steadily increasing for the last six years, the total income of the bank at the end of
the year 2023-24 was Rs.267.08 crore against the total expenditure of Rs. 202.04 crore so the gross profit was Rs. 65.05 crores. Out
of which Rs.14.00 crores is paid in income tax and from the rest after making various provisions like staff bonus, bad and doubtful
debts, long term finance, deferred tax liabilities expenses the total net profit of the bank is Rs. 36.37 crores. Which has seen anincrease
of 114.47 percent compared to last year. It is recommended by the Board of Directors to distribute the net profit as per the by-laws of the
Bank as follows. Itis requested that all the present members to approve it.

Net Profit as on 31/03/2024 which is recommended to be distributed as under :

Sr.No. | Particulars | % | Rs. Ps.

Out of which to be transferred as per Bye Law
1) To Statutory Reserve 50.27% 18,28,65,000.63
2) To Unforeseen Losses Fund 10% 3,63,79,390.00
3) To Education Fund 01% 36,37,939.00
4) To Co-op. Development Fund 01% 36,37,939.00
5) To Payment of Dividend 12% 5,55,74,624.00
6) To Investment Fluctuation Reserve 2,15,35,000.00
7) To Building Fund 6,00,00,000.00
8) To Dividend Equalization Fund 1,64,005.00
36,37,93,897.63

Dividend

As on 31/03/2024 there are total 64046 members and total share capital of Rs. 119.30 crores. The Board of Directors has
recommended a dividend of 12% for the year 2023-24 as per statutory provisions.

Deposit Insurance

According to the important decision taken by the Central Government, now Deposits up to Rs. 5 lakhs are insured. This gives
the depositors trustworthy security of their deposits. DICGC premium on customer's deposits is paid regularly in every six months. The
premium up to dated 30/09/2024 has been paid by the Bank.

Loan Recovery Management

Effective recovery procedures are carried out by the Recovery department of the bank. Due to which the gross N.PA and
overdue position of the bank has been kept under control. Gross N.PA totaling 74 accounts amounting to Rs. 25.40 crores is 1.22%.
Also, Net N.PA continue to remains at O (Nil) due to adequate provisions against overdue accounts.

Para Banking Services

In order to maintain a reasonable level of profit, it is necessary to generate good income from para-banking services in addition to
banking income. In accordance to the Para banking service stamp franking, locker facilities are also provided by our bank. The facility of
e-stamping by the bank will be initiated soon which will be more helpful to the customers.
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Bank Insurance Service (2 In lakh)

Itis noteworthy thing that the insurance department offered Rolicy No.ofClaim | Claim Amount
various insurance services in the year 2023-24 with the noble BANK PA. (IT) 39 775
intention of providing insurance services along with the banking PMLEY 116 232
operations has delivered a very good claim amount to the heirs. Also PMSBY 17 34
life Insurance + General Insurance + PA (1510) + PMJJBY + | 1510 (PA) 01 15
PMSBY etc. policies have been served in which huge amount of Total 173 358.5

premium has accumulated and the business has increased due to the hard work of the insurance department and staff of each branch.
During the year 2023-24, insurance department collected premium of Rs.1321.25 lakh against which the bank received income of
Rs.145 lakh which is very good thing for the bank. The remarkable performance of the department is being noted by the Bank.

MUTUAL FUND |TOTAL BUSINESS

Mutual Fund Services AOMCTE ® e
During the year 2023-2024, a new Mutual Fund service has been launched '
A : : ; E-Wealth Alc 2739
by our bank. In which the bank has got very good success in very first year. In just e ——
nine months the total AUM of the Mutual fund business is Rs.7.62 crore in which Rs. -
Lumsum 4 2.41 Crore

1.67 lakh commission income has been earned by our bank.
SIP Amount % 76.82 Lakh

Type of Account Holder | Amount of Insurance Cover
Insurance benefit to our Customers Saving Account Rs.1.00 Lakhs
Under accident insurance scheme all customers are Current Account Rs.2.00 Lakhs
covered in insurance which provided by bank. The entire oy Bl 0 Lakw
premium s paid by the bank itself. ISth KR PEU.S0 Lo
Loans Account Rs.2.00 Lakhs
Platinum ATM Card Rs.2.00 Lakhs

Employee Family Protection

Bank's Employees PF. Account is regularly maintained and the group gratuity premium is deposited in LIC on time, and
provisions has been made for staff bonus. The leave record of every employee is properly maintained.
An employee is precious to his family also every employee's life is precious to the bank. All the employees of the bank are provided with
health insurance and accident insurance cover along with a term plan policy taken from SBI Life Insurance for the purpose of providing a
sumassured of Rs.25 lakh to Rs. 1 crore to the family of the employee for any casualties. The entire premium is paid by the bank itself.

Achievement honors received by the Bank during the year 2023-24

1. Forthe year 2022-23, the bank has received a total of 2 awards namely “Best Co-operative Bank” and “Best Credit Growth™ by
Banking Frontier.

2. In the Pride Awards 2022-23 organized by SCOBA, a total of 4 awards have been received under the large category of banks
names as under.
(1) First Winner Award : Public Relations and Social Activity
(2) Runner's Up : Profitability Management
(3) Runner's Up : Business Growth.
(4) Runner's Up : Financial Stability

3. Our bank has received the first place award in the 2000-3000 crore deposit category in the “Banco Blue Ribbon Ceremony”.

4. The bank has been awarded the first place award for the highest investment in mutual funds by NJ India and the SIP
MahaMukabala 2023 Endowment Award for best performance in mutual funds.
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o (% In lakh

Young and enthusiastic VCB Team Particulars 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023] 31/03/2024

Ever progressing on the path of No. of Employee 323 209 237
development, our bank has continuously increased Deposit per Employee 796.21 696.94 776.92
its business. The increase is attributed to the skill, Advances per Employee| 360.04 41651 476.84
enthusiasm and dedication of the staff. The number [ oo+t per Employee 4.98 4.15 8.32
of employees has increased in the year 2023-24 [ g\ ;siness per Employee| 1156.26 | 1113.45 | 1253.75
compared to the previous year. Keeping up with the Average age of total 437 employee is 32 year

times in the digital era, the EDP department has been continuously operating and doing remarkable work motivating customers
towards digital banking. All the staff of branch has provided best insurance & mutual fund service along with banking service
which has shown remarkable efficiency in this performance. Further other departments of the bank like HR department, Loan
department, CTS department, RTGS department, Share department, Cash remittance department, Recovery department, CKYC
department, Audit department etc. have done proper result oriented work by young and enthusiastic VCB team. We appreciate
their efforts.

Employee Training

Employees are sent for training to Reserve Bank of India (Pune), Surat Zilla Sahakari Sangh, SCOBA, NAFCUB/ GUJFED/
COBIand GSC Bank etc. to improve knowledge and skills all level employees of the Bank.

WEDNESDAY WEBINAR is organized by the HRD department every Wednesday to enhance the skills, knowledge and
motivation of the employees of the bank. In which information-guidance has been given to the employees regarding the new
guidelines of RBI.

The bank is live on all channels of digital payment and is providing updated technical services to the customers. Bank
organizes Cyber Security Awareness Training on how to be vigilant against cyber-attacks in the bank's digital environment for their
employees. In order to work more enthusiastically without stress, employees are trained by organizing motivational programs from
time to time. Apart from this, various trainings are provided periodically to the employees of each department so that the best
banking service is delivered to the customer.

Social Responsibility

Our bank has always been a pioneer in fulfilling social responsibility. Immense contribution to society is blood donation.
Lok Samarpan Blood Donation center had organized “Seva Parmo Dharm Samaroh™ had which the citizens of the surat, members,
and directors of the board and employees of the bank have cheerfully supported and donated blood in the camp. Apart from this,
the officers and employees of our bank enthusiastically participate in various social programs and provide social services
organized by other organizations and has fulfilled the social responsibility.

Employees of Varachha Bank celebrated “National Pollution Control Day” by cleaning Sarthana-Vrajchowk area. Also
participated in swachhata campaign in Simada village area along with Surat Municipal Corporation.

Customer Awareness

Customer meetings are organized in every branch from time to time keeping in mind the purpose of providing better
services to the customers by our bank. In which customer queries or problems are noted and immediate negotiation is provided by
the branch. Also information is given to resist to avoid any kind of financial cyber fraud with customers.

Varachha Bank organized Women's Savings Awareness Program to celebrate World Women's Day. Also women
customers of the bank and many sisters of the society enthusiastically participated in this program.

Student Career Encouragement Scheme

Under the Student Career Encouragement Scheme, the bank provides training to MBA / BBA / B.com / M.com students of
different colleges by helping them to prepare projects during the training period. 70 students have been trained during the year
2023-24.
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Branch Development Committee

With a view to increase the banking activities at the local level in all the branches of our bank, the members of branch
development committee have been appointed from among the eminent persons and well-wishers of the branch area. They have
regular meetings at branch level and customer identification, recommendation is given by this committee. They also help in
marketing of banking services and recovery activities. Due to which our bank has been able to make solid progress. We take note of
that.

Digital Banking Services
E-mandate

E-Mandate is a Recurring Payment/Standing Instruction payment method as per RBI guidelines, in which customer can
register and activate through his card number on the merchant application/ website to pay his regular bills like gas bill, light bill etc.
This service has been operational by our bank since 06/12/2023 and so far more than 1000 e-mandates have been registered.

Loan Origination System
InLOS (Loan Origination System), the application is tracked from the time the loan application is received in the bank after

the pre inspection until the loan disbursed. In addition, this software is very helpful for uniform documentation in loans, reducing
risk, increasing credit build quality, increasing transparency and tracking various loan applications. The bank has implemented this
software from Dt. 20/01/2024.

UPI-Auto pay
In UPI-Auto pay, the customer can register, modify and cancel standing instructions for payment of regular

installments/bills like regular bills, OTT subscriptions, mutual fund SIP etc. which can be opted by visiting the merchant's
application/website. The bank has been operational in this service since 19/05/2023 and more than 1000 UPI-Auto pay registered
under UPI-Auto pay by March 2024.

WhatsApp Bankin

WhatsApp is the most common application in Android and Apple phones. Almost all mobile users are using WhatsApp.
This service is launched by our bank for banking service. Under this service customer can use various banking services through
WhatsApp by messaging “Hi” on 84601 84601 number. With this service, customers will be able to know their account balance,
download statements, block debit cards, request cheque books, stop cheque and get various bank information.

IVR
In IVR, the customer trails the bank's IVR No. from his registered mobile number. By calling 0261-6918152, one can get

balance information, information on what to do in case of unauthorized transaction, activation/deactivation of digital services,
giving information about the cheque issued by them to the bank through positive pay and getting information about cyber-crime
awareness. This is 24 X7 service commissioned by the Bank from 12/12/2023.
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Acknowledgment

| would like to express my gratitude to all for the guidance and cooperation received for the smooth functioning of the bank
fromthe Reserve Bank of India, State Government, District Registrar, State Registrar and Central Registrar-New Delhi in addition to
other banks, co-operative societies, and co-operative friends in the working of the bank.

During the accounting year, my fellow directors, Chairman of the Board of Management Shri Kanjibhai Bhalala, PB.
Dhakacha, Vice Chairman Shri G.R. Asodaria, the members of the Board of Management, | express my heartfelt thanks to all the
members who have continuously supported the progress of the Bank along with the professional and transparent management of
the Bank.

| would like to thank Shri Vitthalbhai Dhanani General Manager and CEO for the successful management of the bank at this
moment. Apart from this, | personally and on behalf of the Board of Directors would like to thank the Bank's DGM Mr. Sureshbhai
Kakadia, all officers including senior officers, branch managers and all employees for their conscientious in work and
belongingness to the bank.

The Board express gratitude to all Auditors, Statutory Auditors, Legal Advisors, Valuers, and Advocates of the bank for
their supportand cooperation throughout the year.

Finally, intimacy and unwavering trust of our customer/ members towards the bank even in adverse circumstances
across the banking sector, we assure that the progress of the bank will continue unabated with the cooperation of all of you in the
unstoppable development of the bank.

On behalf of Board of Directors,
Date : 16/05/2024 Shri Bhavanbhai B. Navapara
Surat. Chairman
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Independent Auditor's Report for the year ended 31* March, 2024

To,
The Members,
The Varachha Co-Operative Bank Ltd., Surat.

REPORT ON AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Varachha Co-Operative Bank Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “the
Bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2024, the Profit and Loss Account, the Cash Flow Statement for the year
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

The returns of the Head Office, departments at administrative office and 26 branches visited by us during audit and returns of 1
branchi.e. Salal Branch which have been certified by the bank management, are incorporated in these financial statements. To the best
of our knowledge and information and as per the explanations given to us, no specific guidelines have been issued to the Bank by the
Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies as regards selection of branches to be covered under audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements, give the
information required by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the
Banking Regulation Act, 2020, The Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, The Multi State Cooperative Societies Rules, 2002
made there under, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the
manner so required and give atrue and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a. inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31" March 2024;
b. in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
c. inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the "Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by the ICAl, and provisions of the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies), as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020, and the rules
made there under and under the provisions of The Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and The Multi State Co-operative
Societies Rules made there under and circular and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Bank's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Bank's Annual report by the Board of Directors, but does notinclude the financial statements
and our auditor's report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it
becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance. and
the members in the Annual General Meeting.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards issued by the ICAI, the provisions of The Banking Regulation Act, 1949, The Multi State Co-
operative Societies Act, 2002, The Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 made there under, the circular and guidelines issued
by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
s0.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

i. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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ii. Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank's internal control.

iii. ~ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

iv. Conclude onthe appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the
Bank to continue as a going concern. |f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

v.  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Balance Sheet and profit and loss account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the third schedule to the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949, The Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and The Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules,
2002.

As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, we reportthat:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory;

b. Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the branches/offices;

c. Asrequired by Section 30(3) of The Banking Regulation Act, 1949, we further report that the transactions of the Bank which came
to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank;

d. No separate audit of the branches has been conducted under the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and therefore no
other auditor's report has been received by us.

e. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report, are in agreement with the
books of account and the returns;

f.  The Accounting Standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally accepted in
India so far as applicable to Banks;

g. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed any material impropriety or
irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of money due to the bank.

As required by Rule 27 (3) of the Multi State Cooperative Societies Rules, 2002, as per the information and explanations given to us and
based on our examination of books of accounts and other records, we report as under on the matters specified in clause (a) to (f) of the
Rule 27(3) of The Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002:
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a. During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of
the Act, the Rules or the Bye-Laws of the Bank.

b.  During the course of our audit, we have not come across material and significant transactions which appear to be contrary to the
guidelines issued by The Reserve Bank of India. The guidelines of National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD)
are not applicable to the bank since the Bank has neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy from NABARD.

c. Based on our examination of the books of account and other records and as per the information and explanations given to us, the
money belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad or doubtful of recovery and reported in terms of clause (c) of Rule 27(3) of
The Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 are detailed below:

Category Amount outstanding as on 31/03 /2024
(Amounts in crores)
Doubtful 24.65
Loss Assets 0.15
Non performing investment -
Total 24.80

d. As per information provided to us and the best of our knowledge, no credit facility have been sanctioned by the bank to the
members of the Board except those permissible under RBI guidelines.

e. During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across any violations of guidelines, conditions etc. issued by the
Reserve Bank of India. Since the Bank has neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy from National Bank for Agriculture and
Rural Development, our comments regarding violations of guidelines issued by the said Bank are not called for.

f.  To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by The Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, which
require reporting under this rule.

For, VCA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.: 114414W

Sd.
CA Ashok Thakkar
(Partner)
Date : 10/05/2024 M. No: 048169
Place : Surat. UDIN:- 24048169BKEYYV5727

Rl 31.5,00,000/- ¥ell-l Bulflz DI & cael gt dlaudl 2ysl w2 9.
o3 ARw1R—2024 Yl DI & CGCI 4 s~ [alluH 31.2,46,02,945/- d1.10.05.2024 L A%
RTGS UTR No. VARA202405105000000044 ol (2ule 524 63,
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dl. 31-03-2024 o1l vy AS [ER1e1 A1 et dl. Q. cdl RBifa 216 21N 53d Wdrsa (Ndiadided] [€ara))

(GEIE (254 T @)
G191 adilszel viidiofl — S2d1 Ul 53d
T g LY RITTE |
(A) | 56 Briet 20241 208378.95 2172.84 8678.00
sl
1) 221653 iAA 20167 205838.09 810.40 2185.77
2) oot u25hHlo1 Vi 74 2540.86 1362.44 6522.23
alsl
V1) AL R2USS 26 61.35 6.13 6.13
o) siBegd - 1 ad el 15 496.95 102.81 102.81
1203 ad el 15 1078.80 349.74 349.74
3 ani 20l ag 15 889.25 889.256 889.25
5) dia AAzA 3 14.51 14.51 5174.30
(B) | s¥a g
1) 221e5S VA2t A1 Wiy 20167 | 205838.09 810.40 2155.77
2) Gis es siBegd 362 Ryd 4443.95
3) ofict u251{I>1 VA2 ABY V1 74 2540.86 1362.44 2078.28
dea 20241 208378.95 2172.84 8678.00
§d (&1 203 2024 Aot LA, ol 251 = 1.22%
5d [BR1e1 2013 2 Aot . A. ofi 251 = 0.00%
dlal A5u3] AovAcel: :
— (254 T duiHi)
o dlot -'I-l'llcllcﬂ g Rrie 21 N.PA. N.PA. Net
AVl vicidl | 25¥ esiaidl | AW Wiaig N.PA.
31-03-17 14433 52101.59 0 0.00 | 0.00% 1625.08 0%
31-03-18 16094 69485.23 0 0.00 | 0.00% 2078.70 0%
31-03-19 15804 79546.28 0 0.00 | 0.00% | 2626.24 0%
31-03-20 15991 85288.55 28 1125.54 | 1.32% 3320.20 0%
31-03-21 24441 98519.40 46 2437.55 | 2.47% 4114.10 0%
31-03-22 23162 116293.88 | 109 | 2789.79 | 2.40% | 4899.32 0%
31-03-23 21431 170351.72 | 110 | 2947.59 | 1.73% 5709.23 0%
31-03-24 20241 208378.95 | 74 | 2540.86 | 1.22% | 6522.23 0%
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Provision against the condition of gross NPA in Bank Advances as on 31.03.2024 (Provision Details)

Advances (T in Lakh)
g | Amount | e ede | edo
(A) | Total Advances 20241 208378.95 2172.84 8678.00
among
1) Standard Assets 20167 | 205838.09 810.40 216877
2) Non Performing Assets 74 2540.86 1362.44 6522.23
Among them
a) Sub standard 26 61.35 6.13 6.13
b) Doubtful - Up to 1 Year 15 496.95 102.81 102.81
1to 3 Year 15 1078.80 349.74 349.74
More than 3 Year 15 889.25 889.25 889.25
c) Loss Assets 3 14.51 14.51 5174.30
(B) | Provision made
1) Provision against Sub standard assets 20167 205838.09 810.40 2185.77
2) Bad & Doubtful debt reserve 444395
3) Provision against Non performing assets 74 2540.86 1362.44 2078.28
TOTAL 20241 208378.95 2172.84 8678.00
Gross NPA against Total Advance in Percentage = 1.22%
Net NPA against Total Advance in Percentage= 0.00%
Loan Recovery Management: (Z in Lakh)
No. of Gross N.PA. Provision Net
. Loanaje | Advances Accounts| Amount % aﬁ ?ai'ft N.PA.
31-03-17 14433 52101.59 0 0.00 | 0.00% 1625.08 0%
31-03-18 16094 69485.23 0 0.00 | 0.00% 2078.70 0%
31-03-19 15804 79546.28 0 0.00 | 0.00% 2626.24 0%
31-03-20 15991 85288.55 28 1125.54 1.32% 3320.20 0%
31-03-21 24441 98519.40 46 243755 | 2.47% 4114.10 0%
31-03-22 23162 116293.88 | 109 2789.79 | 2.40% 4899.32 0%
31-03-23 21431 170351.72 | 110 2947.59 1.73% 5709.23 0%
31-03-24 20241 208378.95 74 2540.86 1.22% 6522.23 0%
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

. OVERVIEW:

1. Basis of preparation:
The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting, unless
otherwise stated, and comply with generally accepted accounting principles, statutory requirements prescribed under Banking Regulation
(Amendment) Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020, The Multi
State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, The Multi State Cooperative Societies Rules, 2002, circulars and guidelines issued by The Reserve Bank
of India (RBI) from time to time, the Accounting Standards (AS) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and current
practices prevailing within the Banking Industry in India. The accounting policies adopted in the current year are consistent with those of previous
year except otherwise specified.

2. Useol Estimates:
The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in
the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Any revisions to the accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

Il.  Summary of significant accounting policies
1. Accounting Convention:
The financial statements are drawn up keeping in mind the historical cost and going concern concept and in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles and practices prevailing in the Banking Industry in India, except otherwise stated.

2. Advances and Provisioning:

a. The classification of advances into Standard, Sub standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning on Standard Advances and
Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at on an on-going basis in accordance with the Income Recognition, Assets Classification
and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

(I) Substandard:10%

(1) Doubtful:100% on unsecured portion 20% / 30% / 100% of the secured portion depending on the period for which has remained
doubtful

(1) Loss Assets:100%

b. Additional Provision carried in accounts over and above requirement under prudential norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India,
which can be considered as earmarked reserve as follow :
(i) Bad & Doubtful DebtProvisionu/s 36(1)(viia)

c. In addition to provisions on Non-Performing Advances, general provisions are made on following categories of standard assets as per
RBI guidelines, as under:

Category Provision(%)
Direct advances to Agricultural & SME 0.25 %
Commercial and real estate loans 1.00 %
Commercial & real estate loans-residential 0.75 %
Other standard advances 0.40 %

d. Theunrealized interest from the date of classification as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed separately under “Overdue Interest Reserve” as
per RBI directives
3. Revenue recognition
a. Income from advances - As per RBI directives, in respect of accounts classified as Standard, interest and other income is recognized on
accrual basis; interest income from Non-Performing Assets is recognized on realization. Recovery in NPAs account first appropriated
towards the principal overdue. Once the principal overdue is fully recovered, any excess amount will be appropriated towards interest and
expenses due.
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Legal Expenses in case of Suit Filed Accounts is charged to profit and loss account and separate control account is being maintained. Such
amount when recovered is treated as income.

Interest on Government Securities and other fixed income securities is recognized on accrual basis.

Commission income on Bank Guarantee is recognized on receipt basis.

Interest on Government Securities and other fixed income securities is recognized on accrual basis. Income on discounted instruments is
recognized over the tenor of the instrument on a straight-line basis

Otherfees and commission income are recognized when due, where the Bank is reasonably certain of ultimate collection

Dividend income is recognized on receipt basis.

PMJBY commission is recognized on receipt basis.

Income from distribution of insurance products is recognized on the basis of income received.

Fees paid for purchase of Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLC') is debited to profit & loss accounts.

4. Property, Plant & Equipment:

d.

b.

Fixed Assets are carried at historical cost less amortization / depreciation accumulated thereon. Cost comprises of purchase price, including
non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for intended use.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the basis of methods and rates as mentioned below

Sr. No. | Name of Assets Method of Depreciation | Rate of Depreciation *
1 Bullding & Premises Written Down Value 10%
2 Vehicles Written Down Value 15%
3 Furniture and Fixture Written Down Value 10%
4 Security [tems Written Down Value 15%
5 Computers & Peripherals Straight Line Method 33.33%
6 Software Straight Line Method 33.33%
7 Dead Stock Written Down Value 10%
8 Solar Plant Written Down Value 40%

* Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during the year is charged for the entire year if 180 days or more have elapsed since its purchase;
otherwise it is charged at 50% of the normal rate. No depreciation is charged on fixed assets sold during the year

5. Investments:

d.

C.

Categorization of investments:

In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the Bank classifies its investment portfolio into the following three categories:

i. HeldtoMaturity' - Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.

ii. 'Heldfor Trading'- Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade.

iii. Available for Sale'- Securities which do not fall within the above two categories are classified as 'Available for Sale'

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments are classified as required under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and RBI

guidelines as follows :

- Government Securities, Other approved securities, Shares, Bonds of PSU and Others (Non-convertible debentures, Mutual Funds and
Security Receipts).

Valuation of Investments:

i. Held to Maturity' - Investments under HTM category are carried at Acquisition cost. The premium paid, if any, on the investments under
this category is amortized over the residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBI and Policy adopted by Bank.
Transfers from/to HTM category are done once in a year preferably at the beginning of the year, at acquisition cost or book value or market
value onthe date of transfer, whichever is least and scrip-wise depreciation, if any, is debited to Profit and Loss account and appreciation,
if any, is ignored
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ii. Held for Trading' & 'Available for Sale' - Investments under HFT and AFS category are valued scrip-wise at lower of Cost or Market
Value. Net depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided for. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

iii. Market value of Government Securities (excluding Treasury Bills) is determined based on the price list published by RBI or the prices
periodically declared by FBIL for valuation at year-end. In case of unquoted Government Securities, market price or fair value is
determined as perthe rates published by FBIL.

iv. Marketvalue of other approved securities is determined based on the yield curve and spreads provided by FBIL.

v.  Equity shares are valued at cost

vi. Treasury Bills, Certificate of Deposits & Commercial Papers being discounted instruments, are valued at carrying cost which includes
discount amortized over the period to maturity

vii. Investments are identified and classified as per applicable RBI guidelines. Depreciation on securities is not set off against the
appreciation in other securities as per RBI guidelines. Interest on non-performing investments is not recognized in the Profit and Loss
Accountuntil received

d. Disposal of Investments:
Investments classified under the HTM category: Realized gains are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account and subsequently appropriated
to Capital Reserve account (net of taxes and transfer to statutory reserves) in accordance with the RBI guidelines. Losses are recognized in
the Profitand Loss Account.
Investments classified under the AFS and HFT categories: Realized gains/losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account

6. Employee Benefits:

A. Provident Fund
Bank's contribution toward provident fund is paid every month to Commissioner of Provident Fund at District Office of Employee Provident
Fund Organization Department, on the basis of Employees Provident Scheme, 1952 and Employees' pension fund scheme, 1995 and
charged to Profit & Loss Account.

B. Gratuity & Leave Encashment
The Employees Gratuity Fund Scheme is funded by the Bank and managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (UC) through a separate
trust. Being defined contribution plan, during the year under audit, the bank has contributed a sum of Rs.125.80Lacs towards group gratuity
fund and a sum of Rs. 59.82 Lacs towards staff group leave encashment, with LIC, by debiting Profit & Loss account.

7. LeasePayment:
a) Assets acquired under finance lease- At the inception of Finance Lease, the Leased Asset and liability for the future lease payments is
recognized at an amount equal to the fair value or the present value of the minimum lease payments whichever is less.
b) Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease lerm

8. SegmentReporting:
The Bank recognizes the Business Segment as the primary reporting segment and Geographical Segment as the secondary reporting segment,
inaccordance with RBI guidelines and in compliance with AS 17
Business Segmentis classified into (a) Treasury (b) Corporate and Wholesale Banking, (c) Retail Banking and (d) Other Banking Operations.
Geographic Segments: The Bank operates only in India and hence the reporting consists only of domestic segment

9. Related Party Disclosures:
There are no related parties which require a disclosure under AS 18 except the Key Management Personnel.

10. Earnings per share:

a. Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax attributable to equity shareholders (before appropriation) by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

b. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are calculated by aggregating the equity shares outstanding at
the beginning of the period adjusted by the number of shares surrendered / forfeited or issued during the period multiplied by the time-
weighting factor, which is the number of days for which the shares are outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during the year.

11. Accounting For Taxes on Income:

a. Taxexpense comprises of current tax. Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income for the year in accordance

with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules framed thereunder.
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Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets consist of acquisition, development, amendments/ modifications / customization in software applications, tools developed by
the Bank. Bank follows the principle of recognition and amortization in respect of computer software which has been customized for the Bank's
use and is expected to be in use for some time as per the Accounting Standard. All other computer software is amortized equally over the period
of three years as per RBI guidelines.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets :

A provision is recognised when the Bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where itis probable that an out flow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are
determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

When there is a possible or present obligation in respect of which the likelinood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is
made.

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain
thatan inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will beconfirmed by
occurrence or non-occurrenceof one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank or any present obligation arising from
past event which isnot recognized since it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable
estimateof the amount of such obligation cannot be made.

Impairment of Assets:

A substantial portion of the bank's assets comprise of financial assets' to which Accounting standard 28 "Impairment of assets” is not
applicable. In respect of assets to which Standard applies, in the opinion of the management, there are no indications, internal or external which
could have the effect of impairing the value of the assets to any material extent as at 31st March,2024 requiring recognition in terms of the said
standard.

Notes forming part of the accounts for the year ended 31stMarch, 2024:

. NetProfit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Iltems and Changes in Accounting Policies :

Prior Period Items: During the year, there were no material prior period income / expenditure items
Change in Accounting Policy: There is no change in the Significant Accounting Policies adopted during the year ended 31st March 2024 as
compared to those followed in the previous financial year 2022-23.
Segment Reporting (AS-17):
i.  Business Segment
a) Treasury: Itincludes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investments and depreciation/amortization of premium on ‘Held to
Maturity' category investments.
b) Retail Banking: Retail Banking include exposures which fulfil the four criteria of orientation, product, granularity, and low value of
individual exposures for retail exposures laid down in accordance with RBI guidelines Individual housing loans also form part of Retail
Banking segment forthe purpose of reporting under AS-17.
c) Corporate & Wholesale Banking: Corporate / Wholesale Banking includes all advances to trusts, partnership firms, companies, and
statutory bodies, which are not included under ‘Retail Banking'.
d) Other Banking Operations: Other Banking Business includes all other banking operations not covered under 'Treasury, 'Wholesale
Banking' and 'Retail Banking' segments. It shall also include all other residual operations such as para banking transactions/activities
ii.  Geographic Segments : The Bank operates only in India and hence the reporting consists only of domestic segment.
iii. ~ Allocation of common cost: To the extent the cost can be directly identified they are allocated to related segment, other common costs are
allocated on reasonable basis.
iv.  Unallocated ltems: Unallocated items include general banking items which are not allocated to any business segment
v. SegmentReporting as at March 31, 2024 :
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Part A: Business Segment (Rs. In Crore)
Business Treasury Corporate / Retail Banking | Other Banking Total
Segment Wholesale

Banking

Particulars Current |Previous| Current |Previous| Current |Previous| Current |Previou| Current |Previous

Year Year Year Year Year Year Year s Year Year Year
Revenue 70.70 | 87.80 | 104.14 | 84.38 | 88.48 | 65.18 3.78 3.18 | 267.10 | 240.54
Result 13.44 -1.88 18.50 16.75 | 15.72 12.94 272 0.84 50.38 | 28.65
Unallocated - -
expenses
Operating 50.38 | 28.65
profit
Income taxes 14.00 11.69
Extraordinary - - - - - - - - - -
profit / loss
Net profit 36.38 | 16.96
Other - - - - - - - - - -
information:
Segment assets | 1101.13|1095.36|1,512.34{1,296.62 1284.91|1,001.55] 20.45 | 20.54 |3918.83|3,414.07
Unallocated - -
assets
Total assets 3918.83|3414.07
Segment - 347994 |3093.47 3479.94|3093.47
Unallocated - -
liabilities
Total liabilities 3479.94|3093.47

Part B: Geographic Segments :

The Bank operates only in India and hence the reporting consists only of domestic segment

3. Related party disclosure (AS18):
The Bank is a cooperative society registered under The Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002. There are no related parties requiring
disclosure under Accounting Standard-18, issued by ICAI, for the financial year 2023-24, other than the Key Management personnel, namely
Shri Gordhanbhai Asodaria, the Vice Chairman, and Shri Vitthalbhai Dhanani, General Manager of the Bank.

4. LeaseRentPayahle:

The breakup of future lease payables as required by AS-19is given as under:
Particulars 31.03.2024
Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year:
- Not later than one year 751
- Later than one year and not later than five years 3,004
- Later than five years 36,799
Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the Profit and Loss Account Nil
for the year.
Total of future minimum lease sub -lease payment expected to be received NA
under non-cancellable sub-lease
Sub-lease payments recognized in the Profit and Loss Account for the year NA

Lease rental is calculated on the basis of Lease agreement as available with Bank
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5. Earnings Per Share(AS 20)::
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Net Profit after Tax attributable to Equity 36.37 16.96
shareholders (before appropriations) (Rs. in Crore)
No. of Equity Shares outstanding during the period* 1,19,30,749 43,78,077
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.) 30.49 38.74
Nominal Value per Share (Rs.) 100 100

*During the amalgamation with The Salal Sarvodaya Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd, there are certain shares of
The Salal Sarvodaya Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd, face value of which has other than Rs. 100 face value. While
calculating EPS, total paid up capital are divided by Rs. 100 to maintain uniformity in no. of equity shares.

6. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
i. Contingent Liabilities on account of Claims against Bank not acknowledged as debts, Bank Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Forward
Contracts and Bills under Import LCs are as follows

(Rs. In Crore)

Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Bank Guarantees 0.89 1.27
Letters of Credit 2.76 4.58
Total 3.65 5.85
i. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
(Rs. In Crore)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 3.21 2.76
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 0.56 0.55
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.36 0.10
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 3.41 3.21

7. Placement Of Deposits with Other Bank:
(Rs. In Crore)

Particular 2023-24 2022-23
Nationalized Banks 27.96 74.75
Private Sector Banks 186.34 99.97
Other Co-Operative Banks 21.97 29.95
Total 236.27 204.67

8. Disclosure as per RBI master direction DOR.ACC. REC. NO. 45 / 21.04.018 / 2021 - 22 dated 30.08.2021 (as updated time lo time)
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1. Regulatory Capital

a) Composition of Regulatory Capital (Amount ¥ in Crore)
Sr. Particulars Current Previous
No. Year Year
i) Paid up share capital and reserves@ (net of deductions, if any) 267.14 170.6
i) Other Tier 1 capital 3 8
iii) Tier 1 capital (i +ii) 267.14 170.60
iv) Tier 2 capital 51.13 39.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 318.27 210.35
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 2050.52 1712
vii)  |Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 13.03% 9.96%
viii) _[Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 13.03% 9.96%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.49% 2.33%
x) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 15.52% 12.29%
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs)
xi) Leverage Ratio* NA NA
Xii) Percentage of the shareholding of
a) Government of India ) ’
b) State Government (specify name) Nil Nil
c) Sponsor Bank
xiii)  |Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year Nil Nil
xiv)  |Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year, NA NA
xv)  |Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year,of which Nil Nil
b) Draw down from Reserves
SrNo Type of Reserve Drawdown Remarks
1 Education Fund 36,37,939 | Payment toward Education
Fund as per board approval
2. ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT
a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31/03/2024 (Amount T in crore)
Day 1 2to7 | 8to14 |15to 30| 31days | Over2 | Over3 | Over6 | Over1l | Over3 | Over5 Total
days days Days to2 months | months | months |yearand| years years
months [andto3 | andup | andup | up to3 | and up
months to6 |to1lyear| years to 5
Months years
Deposits 135.46 9.95 9.26 44,22 111.69 68.57 31158 3727 2108 144.5 79.2 3,395.13
Advances 3717 15 518 5,69 5721 5689 | 18946 | 34038 | 88986 | 3502 | 15024 | 2,083.78
Investments 0 24.96 24.93 4 4172 a5 20 84 14879 | 2989 | 912.86 1,336.15
Borrowings Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Forelgh Curreucy Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
assets
FOreLEh EurRtiny Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
liabilities
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3. INVESTMENTS

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31/03/2024 (Current Year) (Amount ¥ in crore)
Investments in India Investments outside India
Governmen| Other | Shares |Debentur|Subsidiar| Others Total Governmen |Subsidiarie| Others | Total Total
I Securities | Approve esand |lesand/ investments| t securities | sand/or Investm fnvestments
d Bonds | orjoint in India (including joint ents
Securitie ventures local ventures outside
5 |authorities) India
Held to Maturity

Gross 248.86 H9.61 1.0 - - - 339.48 Nil Nil Nil il 339.48

Less: Provision for non- - - - - - - - Nil Nil Nil Nil -

performing Investments
(NED
Net 248.86 89,61 1.01 - . - 33948 Nil Nil Nil Nil 339.48
Available lor Sale
Gross TH2.66A - - - - 20.00 782 66 Nil Nil NIl Nil THZ.66
Less; Provision for 37.61 - - - - - 37.61 Nil Nil Nil Nil 37.61
depreciation and NP1

|Net 725.05 . . - . 20,00 745,05 Nil Nil Nil Nil 745.05

Gross - - . - - - - Nil Nil Nil Nl -

Less: Provision for - - - - - - - Nil Nil Nil Nil -

[depreciation and NP1

Net - - - - - - - Nil Nil il Nil -
Total Investments 1,011.52 H9.61 1.01 - - 20,00 1,122.14 Nil Nil Nil Nil 1,122.14
Less: Provision for non- - - - - - - - Nil NIl NI NIl -
37.61 - - - - - 37.61 Nil Nil Nil Nl 3761
97391 H9.61 1.0 - - 20,00 1,084.53 Nil Nil Nil Nil 1,084.53

Note : Bank has no investment outside India as on 31.03.2024

Composition of Investment Portfolio as on 31/03/2023 (Previous Year) (Amount ¥ in crore)
Investments in India Investments outside India
Governmen| Other | Shares |Det Subsidi Others Total Governmen [Subsidiarie| Others | Total
t Securities | Approve esand | iesand / i s| Lsecurities | s and/or Investm
Bonds | orjoint in India (including joint ents Tatal
Securitie ventures local ventures outside | Investments
s authorities) India

Held to Maturity

Gross 26497 - 0,01 - - - 264.94 Nil Nil Nil Nil 264.98
Less: Provision for non- - - - - - - - Nil il Nil Nil

performing investments (NPI)

Net 264.97 - 0.01 - - - 264.98 Nil Nil Nil Nil 264.98

Available for Sale

Gross H230.38 - - - - 20.00 BS0.38 Nil Nil Nil Nil H50.38
Less: Provision for 37.61 - - - - - 37.61 Nil il Nil Nil 37.61
depreciation and NPI

Net 792.77 - - - - 20,00 812.77 Nil Nil Nil Nil B812.77
 Held for Trading ____|

Gross - - - - - - - Nil Nil Nil Nil -
Less: Provision for - - - - - - - Nil Nil Nil Nil

depreciation and NP1

Nit - - - - - - - Nil Nil Nil Nil -
Total Investments 1,095.35 - 0.01 - - 20,00 1.115.36 Nil Nil Nil Nil 1,115.36
Less: Provision for non- » % + - = - - Nil Nil Nil Nil

performing investments

Less: Provision for 37.61 - - . - - 37.61 Nil Nl Nil Nil 3761

depreciation and NPI1(*)

Net 1,057.74 - 001 - - 20,00 1.077.75 Nil Nil Nil Nil 1,077.75
Note : Bank has no invesiment outside India as on 31.03.2023
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b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve (Amount T in crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on
investments
a) Opening balance 37.61 12,61
b) Add: Provisions made during the year - 25.00
¢) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the
year i
d) Closing balance 37.61 37.61
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 2195 16.95
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 5.00 5.00
¢) Less:Drawdown - -
d) Closing balance 26.95 21.95
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of
investments in AFS and HFT /Current category 3.53 264

c¢) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category :
No sale / transfer of Securities to/from HTM category during the year ended on March 31, 2024

d) Non-SLR investment portfolio

i) Non-performing non-SLR investments (Amount ¥ in crore)

Sr. No. |Particulars Current Year Previous Year
a) |Opening balance - -
b) Additions during the year ) |
since 1st April
é Reductions during the ) !
above period
d) |Closing balance - -
e) |Total provisions held - -
ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments (Amount  in crore)
Sr. No. Issuer Amount Extent of Private Extent of ‘Below | Extent of ‘Unrated’ | Extent of ‘Unlisted’
Placement Investment Grade’ Securities Securities
Securities
(1) (2) 3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current |Previous
year Year year Year _year Year _year Year year _ [Year
a) |PSUs -
b) |Fls 3 B
c) |Banks 0.01 0.01 - - - - -
d) |Private Corporates 20.00 20.00
e] |Subsidiaries/ Joint - - - - - - -
Ventures
f) [Others 1.00 - - - - - -
g) |Provision held towards - -
depreciation
Total 21.01 20.01 - - - - -
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e) Repo transactions (in face value terms)

Bank has not undertaken any Repo Transaction or Reverse Repo Transaction ;
Ll P (Amount  in crore)
Minimum Maximum Daily average Outstanding as on
Particulars outstanding during | outstanding during | outstanding during| 31st March 2024
the year the year the year

i) Securities sold under repo

a) Government securities - - -

b) Corporate debt securities . 5 =
c) Any other securities - - - =
ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo

a) Government securities - = =
b) Corporate debt securities e < =
¢) Any other securities - 5 =

f) Government Security Lending (GSL) transactions (in market value terms) (Amount  in crore)

Particulars Minimum Maximum Daily average Total volume of | Outstanding as on
outstanding during |outstanding during|outstanding during transactions 31st March 2024
the year the year the year during the year

Securities lent through - - - = _
GSL transactions
Securities borrowed - - T % Z
through GSL transactions

Securities placed as - - = - «
collateral under GSL
transactions
Securities received as - - - . =
collateral under GSL
Transactions

Government Security Lending (GSL) transactions (in market value terms) (Amount % in crore)

Particulars Minimum Maximum Daily average Total volume of | Outstanding as on
outstanding during |outstanding during|outstanding during transactions 31st March 2023
the year the year the year during the year

Securities lent through - - . 2
GSL transactions
Securities borrowed - - g .
through GSL transactions

Securities placed as = = = =
collateral under GSL
transactions
Securities received as - - - - -
collateral under GSL
Transactions




a) Classification of advances and provisions held as on 31-03-2024

(Amount ¥ in crore)

Standard Non-Performing

Total Non- Total
Total Standard Advances Sub- standard Doubtful Loss Performing Advances

Previous Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous Current Previous

Current year Current year
y Year y Year year Year year Year year Year year Year

Gross Standard Advances and
NPAS
Opening Balance 1,674.04 1,135.04 6.27 6,39 23.05 21.51 0.16 - 29.48 27.90 1,70352| 1,162.94
Add: Additions during the year | I I | 0.61 6.27
Less: Reductions during the year® 4.68 4.69

Closing balance 2,058.38 1,674.04 0.61 6.27 24.65 23.05 0.15 0.16 2541 29.48 2,083.79 1,703.52
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Upgradation | 0.37 301
i) Recoveries (excluding
recoveries from upgraded 431 1.68
accounts) | J |
iii) Technical/ Prudential 16 - -
Wrile-offs I
iv) Write-offs other than those | . .
under (iii) above

Provisions (excluding Floating
Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions 2156 2156 0.63 0.64 7.97 574 4849 4261 57.09 48.99 78.65 70.55
held

Add: Fresh provisions made
during the year

Less: Excess provision reversed/
Write-off loans ! : ! . ;
Closing balance of provisions held 21.56 21.56 006 0.63 1342 7.97 51.74 4849 65.22 57.09 8678 78.65

813 g.10 813 8.10

Net NPAs - - - - 2 . 3 = z E
Opening Balance | P = = N -
Add: Fresh additions during the = =
year I !
Less: Reductions during the year B =

Closing Balance - . - - n -

Floating Provisions - - - - - - - - - - -
Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made
during the year !
Less: Amount drawn down 18 -
during the vear

Closing balance of floating
provisions

Technical write-offs and the
recoveries made thereon
Opening balance of Technical/
Prudential written-off accounts

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs
during the year

Less: Kecoveries made from
previously technical/ prudential
written-off accounts during the year

Closing balance
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Ratios (in %) 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 1.22% 1.73%
Net NPA to Net Advances 0 0
Provision coverage ratio 257.00% 193.69%

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs As on 31-03-2024

(Amount T in crore)

Sr.No Sector* Current Year Previous Year
Outstanding |Gross NPAs Percentage of Outstanding Total |Gross NPAs % of Gross NPAs to
Total Gross NPAs to Advances Total Advances in
Advances Total Advances in that sector
that sector
i) Priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied activities 1.26 - - 0.30 - -
b) Advances to industries sector 1,333.16 14.78 1.11% 1,161.90 17.31 1.06%
eligible as priority sector lending
c) Services 0.48 0.03 6.51% 0.89 0.03 0.01%
d) Personal loans 272.55 0.12 0.04% 132.27 0.24 0.02%
Subtotal (i) 1,607.44 14.93 0.93% 1,295.36 17.58 1.09%
i) Non-priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied activities - & = = = B
h) Industry ( Builder project ) 107.43 0.79 0.73% 91.44 1.65 0.30%
©) Services - - 0.00% = - -
d) Personal loans 368.91 9.70 2.63% 316.72 10.25 1.01%
Sub-total (ii) 476.35 10.49 2.20% 408.16 11.90 1.31%
Total (I + ii) 2,083.79 2541 1.22% 1,703.52 29.48 2.40%

In textile sector, outstanding advance exceeds 10% of the total outstanding advances to that industry. Therefore details outstanding advances of
textile sectoris as follow :

(Amount ¥ in crore)

Sr.No Sub-Sector Current Year Previous Year
Outstanding Gross NPAs Percentage of Outstanding Total Gross NPAs % of Gross NPAs to
Total Gross NPAs to Advances Total Advances in
Advances Total Advances in that sector
that sector
i) Textile 1,120.60 473 0.42%, 97348 6.02 0.62%
Total 1,120.60 4.73 0.42% 973.48 6.02 0.62%

c) Overseas assets, NPAs and revenue : The bank does not have any overseas assels, NPAs and revenues, in both the current and

previous year
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d) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring :
i) Particulars of resolution plan : Not Applicable to UCBs
ii) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring

Agriculture and Corporates Micro, Small and | Retail (excluding Total
allied activities | (excluding MSME) Medium agriculture and
Particulars Enterprises MSME)Total
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

Number of borrowers - - - - = x - = 5

Standard |Gross Amount (3 crore) - - - - - ’ . s "

Provision held (¥ crore) - - - - - - = s :

Number of borrowers - - - - = = = = 3 _

Sub-

stanilard Gross Amount (T crore) - - - - - - - = =

Provision held (¥ crore) - - - - - S 5 - = =

Number of borrowers - - - 2 - B s 5 .

Doubtful |Gross Amount (¥ crore) - - - - - L . . .

Provision held (¥ crore) - - - - - = . 2 g -

Number of borrowers - - - - . E . = d

Total  |Gross Amount (T crore) - - - - = . z = B =

Provision held (T crore) - - - - - . $ - - P

e) Divergence in asset classification and provisioning :
During the year, an RBI inspection was conducted for the year 2022-23. There was no divergence in asset classification and provisioning
for NPAs.

f) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures :
During the period under consideration, Bank has not transferred or acquired any loan as outline in RBI Circular No :
DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22 dated September 24, 2021.

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year ended 31st March 2024 )
(Amount ¥ in crore)

Particulars To ARCs |To permitted | To other
transferees | transferees
transferees
(please
specify)
No. of accounts Nil
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred Nil
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred i
Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer) Nil Nil
Aggregate consideration Nil
Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts Nil

transferred in earlier years
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Details of loans acquired during the year )
(Amount % in crore)

Particulars From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, | From ARCs
StCBs, DCCBs, AlFls,
SFBs and NBFCs
including Housing
Finance

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans acquired

Aggregate consideration paid Nil

Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired

g) Fraud accounts

Details on the number and amount of frauds as well as the provisioning thereon : (Amount  in crore)
Particulars 31-03-2024 | 31-03-2023

Number of frauds reported NIL NIL
Amount involved in fraud (¥ crore) NIL NIL
Amount of provision made for such frauds (¥ crore) NIL NIL
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the

NIL NIL
end of the year (T crore)

h) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

The Covid-19 impacted the entire world thus impacting India resulting in an adverse impact and volatility in global and Indian
markets and disruption in economic activity on account of lockdown measures, etc. However, the various pandemic measures
— regulatory as well as social have lessened the adverse economic impact in the second and the third wave. The Indian
economy displayed resilience and is gradually bouncing back. Reserve Bank of India continued with its regulatory measures
with the objective of alleviating the potential stress to individual borrowers and small businesses, the following set of measures
are being announced.

These set of measures are broadly in line with the contours of the Resolution Framework - 1.0, with suitable modifications.
Accordingly, Resolution Framework 2.0 was extended in May 2021 to individuals, small businesses and Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises (MSMES).

Disclosure with respect to ‘Respect of Stressed Assets’ as per RBI Circular No. DOR. No. BPBC /4 /21.04/048/2020-21 dated

August, 2020: (Amount ¥ in crore)

Type of borrower Exposure to Of (A), aggregate | Of(A), |Of(A), amount Exposure to
accounts classified | debt that slipped | amount paid by the accounts classified
as Standard into NPA during | written off| borrowers as Standard
consequent to the half- year | during the |during the half{ ~ €onsequent to
implementation of |ended 31.03.2024| half-year | yearended implementation
resolution plan- ended 31.03.2024 of resolution
Position as at the 31.03.2024 plan ;1 PIJSI;IIJ?
end of the previous asattheend o
half-year (A) this half-year ended
i.e.30.09.2023 31.03.2024
Personal Loans NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Corporate persons* NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Of which MSMEs NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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(*) Asdefined in Section 3(7) of the Insolvancy and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
Disclosure with respect to Resolution Framework —2.0: Resolution of Covid-19 related stress of Individuals and Small Businesses
as per RBI Circular No. RBI/2021-22/31 DOR.STR.REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22 dated May 5th 2021:

(Amount ¥ in crore)

Sr Description Individual Borrowers Small
i Personal | Business Business
Loans Loans

(A) |Number of Request received for invoking resolution

process under Part A Rk G Wk
(B) ﬂumbcr of accounts w?}erg resolution plan has been NIL NIL NIL
implemented under this window
(C) Exposure to accounts mentioned at (B) before NIL NIL NIL

implementation of the plan
(D) |Of (C), aggregate amount of debt that was converted NIL NIL NIL

into other securities
(E) Additional funding sanctioned, if any, including

between invocation of the plan and implementation NIL NIL NIL
(F) Increase in provisions on account of the
implementation of the resolution plan NIL NIL NIL
5. EXPOSURES
a) Exposure to real estate sector (Amount ¥ in crore)

Category Current year Previous Year
i) Direct osure
a) Residential Mortgages - 299.11 163.01

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the
borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector
advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based [NFB)
limits

b) Commercial Real Estate - 152.07 14412
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space,
multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted
commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development
and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures - - -

i. Residential
ii. Commercial Real Estate

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing Finance
Companies.
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

451.18 307.13

b) Exposure to capital market : Bank does not have direct exposure to Capital Market
¢) Risk category-wise country exposure : Bank does not have exposure to country risk in current and previous year
d) Unsecured advances
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(Amount X in crore)

Particulars Current year Previous Year
Total unsecured advances of the bank 127.00 134.47
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over the NA NA
rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken
Estimated value of such intangible securities NA NA

e) Factoring exposures : Bank had not undertaken any factoring business during the year
g) Unhedged foreign currency exposure ; Bank is not dealing in foreign currency exposure

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

a) Concentration of deposits

(Amount ¥ in crore)

Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 95.46 113.37
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total 2.81 3.97
deposits of the bank
b) Concentration of advances _
(Amount % in crore)
Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 188.78 179.64
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total 9.06 10.54
advances of the bank
c) Concentration of exposures .
(Amount X in crore)
Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Total exposure to the twenty largest barrowers/customers 196.79 113.42
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ 8.99 6.65
customers to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/
customers
d) Concentration of NPAs .
(Amount ¥ in crore)
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 24.24 26.72
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to 95.40 90.64
total Gross NPAs,

7. Derivatives :

Bank has not entered into any transactions in foreign exchange agreement or interest rate swaps in the current and previous years.

8. Disclosures relating to securitisation : Not Appliable to our bank

9. Off balance sheet SPVs sponsored : Not Appliable to UCBs




10. Translers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

(Amount ¥ in crore)

Sr.No. Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023

i)  |Opening balance of amounts transferred 3.21 2.76
to DEA Fund

ii) |Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund 0.56 0.55
during the year

iii) |Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund 0.36 0.10
towards claims

iv] |Closing balance of amounts transferred to 3.41 3.21
DEA Fund

Closing Balance of the amount transferred to DEA Fund as of March 31, 2024, as disclose above are also included
under contingent liabilities.

11. Disclosure of complaints
a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman

Sr. No

Particulars

[ 31-03-2024

31-03-2023

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

Number of complaints pending at
beginning of the year

0

Number of complaints received
during the year

133

69

Number of complaints disposed
during the year

133

69

3.1

Of which, number of complaints
rejected by the bank

Number of complaints pending at
the end of the year

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman

Number of maintainable
complaints received by the bank
from Office of Ombudsman

11

12

55

Of 5, number of complaints
resolved in favour of the bank by
Office of Ombudsman

11

12

52

Of 5, number of complaints
resolved through
conciliation/mediation/advisories
issued by Office of Ombudsman

53

0Of 5, number of complaints
resolved after passing of Awards
by Office of Ombudsman against
the bank

Number of Awards
unimplemented within the
stipulated time (other than those
appealed)

0

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman

Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

37




The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.

(MULTI STATE BANK)

b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

Grounds of complaints, (i.e. Number of Number of |% increase/ Number of Of 5,number
complaints relating to) complaints complaints [decreasein the |complaints of
pending at the received number of pending at the | complaints
beginning of the during the |complaints end of the year pending
year year received over beyond 30
the previous year days
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year
INTERNET/MOBILE/ELECTR
ONIC BANKING ¢ i e o ¢
A/C OPENING/ DIFFICULTY
IN OPERATION OF ACCOUNT 4 o e J -
OTHER 0 2 -85 0 0
FACILITIES FOR CUSTOMERS
VISITING THE BRANCH/
ADHERENCE TO PRESCRIBED 0  § 100 0 0
WORKING HOURS BY
BRANCH
ATM/DEBIT CARDS 0 11 157 0 0
Others 0 56 466 0 0
Total 0 144 5 0 0
Previous Year
INTERNET/MOBILE/ELECTR
ONIC BANKING ! 21 700 0 0
A/C OPENING/ DIFFICULTY
IN OPERATION OF ACCOUNT 0 17 100 0 0
UEHRR 0 14 700 0 0
FACILITIES FOR CUSTOMERS
VISITING THE BRANCH/
ADHERENCE TO F?RESCRIBEI) 0 10 100 0 0
WORKING HOURS BY
BRANCH
ATM/DEBIT CARDS 0 7 700 0 0
Others 0 12 600 0 0
Total 0 81 - 0 0

12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India
No penalty has been imposed by RBI on the Bank during the year ended 31st March, 2024 under the provisions of the (i) Banking Regulation Act,
1949, (i) Payment and Settlement Systems Act, 2007 and (iii) Government Securities Act, 2006 (for bouncing of SGL).

13. Disclosures onremuneration : Bank s registered under the The Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002. Therefore it is not applicable to the
bank.
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14. Other Disclosures
a) Business ratios

Particular Current Year Previous Year
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.11% 7.04%
ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.61% 0.78%
iii) Cost of Deposits 4.92% 4.82%
iv) Net Interest Margin 3.10% 3.10%
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.46% 1.74%
vi) Return on Assets 0.93% 0.55%
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in X crore) 12.54 11.13
viii) Profit per employee (in X crore) 0.08 0.04

b) Bancassurance business (Amount ¥ in crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Brokerage / Commission earned from Insurance broking 1.45 0.99
c) Marketing and distribution (Amount X in crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Income from Mutual fund Business 0.01 -

d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) :
The Bank enters into transactions for the purchase of Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs). In the case of a purchase
transaction, the Bank buys the fulfilment of priority sector obligation through RBI trading platform. There is no transfer of risks

orloan assets. The fee paid for purchase of the PSLCs is recorded as other expenditure in Profit and Loss Account.

Details of Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLC) purchased by the Bank s as follow

(Amount ¥ in crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
PSLC-Small & Marginal Farmers 55.00 27.00
e) Provisions and contingencies
(Amount % in crore)
Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account Current Year Previous Year
i) Provisions for NPI
ii) Amount Provided for Bad and Doubtful Debts 553 5.54
iii) Income Tax (including short/excess provision of last year) 14.00 11.50
iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details)
Provision towards depreciation on investments - 25.00
Long Term Finance Provision 5.23 3.56
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f) Implementation of IFRS converged Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) : Not Applicable to UCBs

g) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium (AU € orore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 3.60 3.24
ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium - -

h) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

Facilities granted to directors and their relatives Current Year Previous Year
Fund Based : 0.02 0.27
Outstanding at the beginning of the Year 0.06 0.29
Addition during the Year - 0.02
Recovery during the Year 0.04 0.25
Qutstanding at the end of the Year 0.02 0.06

Non Fund Based - -

Total 0.02 0.27
Date : 10/05/2024 FOR, VCA & ASSOCIATES
Place : Surat CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN No. : 114414W

Sd.
CA ASHOKKUMAR THAKKAR
(PARTNER)

M.NO.: 048169

UDIN: 24048169BKEYYV5727




CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS-3 [AS PER AS-3 OF ICAI)

ADD:-ADJUSTMENT FOR
DEPRECIATION

BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBT RESERVE
INCOME TAX PROVISION

PROVISION FOR LONG TERM FINANCE
INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION

LESS:ADJUSTMENT FOR
INCOME FROM NON OPERATING ASSETS (ANNEXURE-A)
INCOME FROM TRADING OF SECURITIES (ANNEXURE-B)

OPERATING PROFITS BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES
ADD:-ADJUSTMENT FOR

INCREASE IN DEPOSIT

INCREASE IN OTHER LIABILITIES

LESS:ADJUSTMENT FOR

INCREASE IN LOANS & ADVANCES(SHORT, MEDIUM & LONG TERM)
INCREASE IN INTEREST RECEIVABLE

INCREASE IN OTHER ASSETS (ANNEXURE-C)

CASH FLOW AFTER WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES
LESS: INCOME TAX/ ADVANCE TAX PAID

|NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES(A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
ADD:-ADJUSTMENT FOR

INCOME FROM TRADING OF SECURITIES (ANNEXURE-E)
INCOME FROM NON OPERATING ASSET (ANNEXURE-A)

LESS: ADJUSTMENT FOR
PURCHASE OF INVESTMENT
INCREASE IN FIXED ASSETS (ANNEXURE-D)

|NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES(B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

ADD: ADJUSTMENT FOR

INCREASE IN CAPITAL (ANNEXURE-E)

INCREASE IN FUNDS AND SURPLUS (ANNEXURE-F)

LES5: ADJUSTMENT FOR

PROVISION FOR LOAN RESTRUCTURING
BAD AND DOUBTFUL RESERVE
INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION RESERVE

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES[C]
NET INCREASE OR DECREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS(A+B+C)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR{A}
CASH ON HAND

BALANCE WITH BANKS

IN RBI/APEX BANK

INCURRENT ACCOUNT

IN FIXED DEPOSIT

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR{B)
CASH ON HAND

BALANCE WITH BANKS

IN RBI/APEX BANK

IN CURRENT ACCOUNT

IN FIXED DEPOSIT

[NET INCREASE OR DECREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS(B-A)

£,54,99,640.40
5,58,56,858.00
16,28,98,165.00
5,22,72,941.00

5,44,62,81,680.41
(29,11,18,713.80)

3,80,27,23,263.38
34,64,114.00
(2,89,42,191.31)

2,48,85,343.36
82,52,76,940.10

6,77,50,350.00
8,57,85,644 55

75,52,67,220.00
6,37,67,529.00

5,22,72,941.00
5,58,56,858.00

33,65,27,604.40
70,03,21,502.03

82,52,76,940.10
2,48,85 343 36

(14,98,40,781.43)

5,15,51,62,966,61
5,00,53,22,185.18

3,77,72,45,186.07

1,22,80,76,999.11
16,28,98,165.00

1,06,51,78,834.11

85,01,62,283.46

15,35,35,994.55

69,66,26,288.91

81,90,34,749.00

10,81,29,799,00

71,09,04,950.00
2,47,27,10,073.02

3,76,04,74,645.28
37,26,05,327.00

1,18,76,75,568 85
15,34,93,749.43
2,04,67,00,000,00

6,23,31,84,718.30
30,90,53,492.00

3,56,14,15,311.84
22,26,15,914.46
2,14,01,00,000.00

2,47,27,10,073.02

FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
FAELIAN 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES AMT IN RS. AMT IN R5.
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 36,37,93,897.63 16,96,25,594.50

5,93,71,539.65
5,68,57,658.00
11,68,50,277.00
3,56,41,849.00
25,00,00,000.00

2,78,73,21,948.81
26,55,75,630.91

5,40,57,83,447.80
65,29,683.00
(5,89,71,388.21)

5,68,32,961.39
96,32,50,269.36

(41,41,31,065.00)
24,59,80,062.41

B8,54,07,680.00
30,60,61,102.00

3,56,41,849.00
5,68,57,658.00
25,00,00,000.00

51,87,21,323.65
68,83,46,918.15

96,32,50,269.36
5,68,32,961.39

(33,17,36,312.60)

3,05,28,97,579.72
2,72,11,61,267.12

5,35,33,41,742,58

(2,63,21,80,475.47)
11,68,50,277.00

(2,74,90,30,752.47)

1,02,00,83,230.75

(16,81,51,002,59)

1,18,82,34,233.34

39,14,68,782.00

34,24,99,507.00

4,89,69,275.00
(1,51,18,27,244.13)

5,27,23,01,889.41
36,64,66,748.00

1,65,79,11,387.84
14,42,23,753.57
3,10,37,00,000.00

3,76,04,74,645.28
37,26,05,327.00

1,18,76,75,568.85
15,34,93,7449.43
2,04,67,00,000,00

(1,51,18,27,204.13)
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ANNEXURES FORMING A PART OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024

INCOME FROM NON OPERATING ASSETS (ANNEXURE-A)

PARTICULARS FY. 2023-24 FY. 2022-23
AMT AMT
INTEREST RECEIVED ON INVESTMENT (T-BILL) 1,36,99,900.00 -
INTEREST RECEIVED ON INVESTMENT (F.D.) 13,98,30,265.68 14,13,85,757.40
INTEREST RECEIVED ON INVESTMENT (G.0.1.) 66,39,41,613.79 81,66,55,695.14
INTEREST RECEIVED AND PAID ON CBLO 78,05,160.63 52,08,816.82
TOTAL 82,52,76,940.10 96,32,50,269.36
INCOME FROM TRADING OF SECURITIES (ANNEXURE-B)
PARTICULARS FY. 2023-24 FY. 2022-23
AMT AMT
PROFIT ON INVESTMNET MUTUAL FUNDS 33,50,343.36 6,72,776.39
PROFIT ON GOI INVESTMENT 2,15,35,000.00 5,61,60,185.00
TOTAL 2,48,85,343.36 5,68,32,961.39
INCREASE IN OTHER ASSETS (ANNEXURE-C)
PARTICULARS FY. 2023-24 FY. 2022-23
AMT AMT
OTHER ASSET AS ON 31/03/2024 4,84,47,219.93 7,74,05,432.24
LESS: OTHER ASSET AS ON 31/03/2023 (7,74,05,432.24) (13,63,63,209.45)
TDS RECOVERABLE ON DEPOSITS 31/03/2024 29,617.00 13,596.00
LESS: TDS RECOVERABLE ON DEPOSITS 31/03/2023 (13,596.00) (27,207.00)
TOTAL (2,89,42,191.31) (5,89,71,388.21)|




INCREASE IN FIXED ASSETS (ANNEXURE-D)

PARTICULARS FY. 2023-24 FY. 2022-23
AMT AMT
FIXED ASSET AS ON 31/03/2024
BUILDING PREMISES 41,05,03,569.77 42,31,96,569.77
PLANT AND MACHINERY 9,43,04,948.43 7,37,73,184.45
FURNITURE & FIXTURES 9,59,11,732.95|  60,07,20,251.15 8,34,64,492.78 58,04,34,247.00
LESS: FIXED ASSET AS ON 31/03/2023
BUILDING PREMISES 42,31,96,569.77 29,88,42,159.42
PLANT AND MACHINERY 7,37,73,184.45 1,21,93,164.32
FURNITURE & FIXTURES 8,34,64,492.78 8,27,90,400.50
LESS:DEPRECIATION (6,54,99,640.40)]  (51,49,34,606.60) (5,93,71,539.65) (33,44,54,184.59)
TOTAL 8,57,85,644.55 24,59,80,062.41
INCREASE IN CAPITAL (ANNEXURE-E)
PARTICULARS FY. 2023-24 FY. 2022-23
AMT AMT
CAPITAL AS ON 31/03/2024 1,19,30,74,900.00 43,78,07,680.00
LESS: CAPITAL AS ON 31/03/2023 (43,78,07,680.00) (35,24,00,000.00)
TOTAL 75,52,67,220.00 8,54,07,680.00
INCREASE IN FUNDS AND SURPLUS (ANNEXURE-F)
PARTICULARS FY. 2023-24 FY. 2022-23
AMT AMT
FUNDS AND RESERVES AS ON 31/03/2024 2,83,20,01,994.02 2,59,86,08,870.52
LESS: PREVIOUS YEAR PROFIT (16,96,25,594.50)]  2,66,23,76,399.52 (16,08,86,615.52) 2,43,77,22,255.00
LESS: FUNDS AND RESERVES AS ON 31/03/2023 (2,59,86,08,870.52) (2,13,16,61,153.00)
TOTAL 6,37,67,529.00 30,60,61,102.00
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The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.

(MULTI STATE BANK)

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR
d1.31-03-2024 il A% Yzi A

(Amount in Rs.)

No. EXPENDITURE As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
1 INTEREST ON DEPOSITS, BORROWINGS, ETC. aiusil, 532 (€513 Guasi e 147,07,49,793.60 128,42 91,851.26
2 SALARIES, ALLOWANCES & PROVIDENT FUND wauz e w4 dlais 20,66,35,098.72 17,89,23,402.42
3 DIRECTORS' AND LOCAL COMMITTEE MEMBERS' FEES & ALLOWANCES 68,000.00 62,000.00

(33523 4] Aan i-u 52l Aol 4
4 RENT, TAXES, INSURANCE, LIGHTING, ETC. aug, <, [Eaell i1 2a 495,11,371.48 4,89,92.015.45
5 LAW CHARGES dlaia 4l 37,11,133.80 10,80,961.00
6 POSTAGE, TELEGRAMS AND TELEPHONE CHARGES dizzwia »14 2dlgi-t izl 1,66,68,578.37 1,39,48,447.98
7 AUDITOR'S FEES =ill3z2 4 37,55,750.00 41,35,833.00
8 DEPRECIATION ON AND REPAIRS TO PROPERTY 6,54,99,640.40 5,93,71,539.65
gazt W A Basd 40400 wad
9 STATIONERY, PRINTING AND ADVERTISEMENT, ETC. 1,72,68,377.15 1,53,29,790.56
2adl — [U-2lo sdad wid
10 LOSS FROM SALE OF OR DEALING WITH NON-BANKING ASSETS 0.00 0.00
Al (5o SRz deed] udd 5
11 OTHER EXPENDITURE 2-a uwiafail
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE OF ASSETS dliz w14 smnasll wal 38,79,277.90 28,48,864.42
CHEQUE PROCESSING CHARGES a4 wlaiallat wal 9,49,460.50 10,34,880.00
PREMIUM PAID TO DICGC fl.wus.all.20.30l 4 ysda WlFun 3,59,94,382.21 3,24,97,269.00
GST & SERVICE TAX @422l & =sldw 22 271,983,987 .14 1,77,46,247.76
ATM PROCESSING EXPENSES =iflaAu wl@tallar waiasil 3,65,24,303.59 2,98,95677.35
CYBER AND IT EXPENSES ausfetz 1A »u,4 waizil 1,87,26,134.83 1,79,58,075.71
SECURITY GUARD EXPENSES Risdlfz4l suf wiaizi 91,89,213.00 82,76,328.00
LIBRARY, SANITARY AND OTHER SUNDRY EXPENSES 58,55,979.84 48,46,715.85
adeldl, Adzdl, wiA s uayze walHl
MEMBERSHIP FEE / ASSOCIATION & DELEGATION FESS 22,28,564.50 12,04,289.00
Aasgzsllu 4 ) saiflBiad & ddlsiad 4
CONVEYANCE, PETROL AND VEHICLE EXPENSES 23,18,352.55 22,39,374.78
seau-, Uzld wid allsd vl
BANK COMMISSION CHARGES 6is sdla-t 2uesx 1,80,084.40 4,00,054.39
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING EXPENSES aifiis 2usuzen zinu vzl 1,85,938.26 1,33,352.00
CELEBRATION & ENTERTAINMENT EXPENSES Glarasl dut samat waiwil 44,61,352.72 30,24,686.66
RBI PENALTY  aiz.ollzns el 0.00 1,00,000.00
PIDF CONTRIBUTION TO RBI »uiz.o0l.aus A Wl.2us.9.248 aisim 1,91,163.01 3,85,181.73
PROFESSIONAL TAX  uldn-a 2at 50,483.00 46,691.00
HARMONISATION EXP  wiaill-ufBan walil 1,300.00 13,700.00
OTHER SUNDRY EXPENSES -4 yzyam waizil 2,28,93,151.23 54,44,920.12
12 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES FOR
PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION ON INVESTMENTS 0.00 25,00,00,000.00
EIP T RTR TR EET R R | BT
LEAVE ENCASHMENT/ BONUS PROVISION dla sA-asi-2/vil- wiz Al sAsias 3,13,71,490.00 4,22,18,926.00
BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS RESERVE 6is i~ uGaga Rad 5,58,56,858.00 5,68,57,658.00
LONG TERM FINANCE PROVISION EXP aiou susu-t [Faaist sl sz wa 5,22,72,941.00 3,56,41,849.00
13 INCOME TAX  Swsu 28 16,28,98,165.00 11,68,50,277.00
14 NET PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET ailvsil <45l a23@mui a8 a1 4 36,37,93,897.63 16,96,25,594.50
267,08,84,223.83 240,54,26,653.59

TOTAL




THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2024
darle] e151 oj52Ulel viig

(Amount in Rs.)

SR.

NG INCOME As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023

1 INTEREST & DISCOUNT 248,43,08,072.90 222,13,98,051.82
Ay il g2l

2 COMMISSION, EXCHANGE & BROKERAGE 13,37,20,429.55 13,54,96,101.83
s, Asudy w4 cadl

3 SUBSIDIES AND DONATIONS 0.00 0.00
U T

4 INCOME FROM NON-BANKING ASSETS & PROFIT FROM SALE OF OR
DEALING WITH SUCH ASSETS 0.00 0.00
Al 6ilEaL AAzzen danedl ada 81

5 OTHER RECEIPTS 5,28,55,721.38 4,85,32,499.94
iU iy

| TOTAL

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR, VCA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN No. : 114414W

Sd.

CA ASHOKKUMAR THAKKAR
(PARTNER)

M.NO.: 048169

UDIN: 24048169BKEYYV5727
DATE: 10/05/2024

267,08,84,223.83

240,54,26,653.59

FOR, THE VARACHHA CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD., SURAT

Sd.

B. B. NAVAPARA
CHAIRMAN

Sd.

K. R. BHALALA
DIRECTOR

Sd.
G. R. ASODARIA
VICE CHAIRMAN

Sd.
V. B. DHANANI
GM / CEO
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The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.

(MULTI STATE BANK)

BALANCE SHEET
d1.31-03-2024 el A% YA Ad

(Amount in Rs.)

SR.

| 1
No CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES SCHEDULE | As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
- | |
1 CAPITAL sz 34l 1 ' 119,30,74,900.00 43,78,07,680.00
2 RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES 2 283,20,01,994.02 259,86,08,870.52

Eord g4 dut 244 §4)

3 PRINCIPAL / SUBSIDIARY / STATE
PARTNERSHIP FUND ACCOUNT - -
ypuyfailey 2o selledl §8
4 DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS 3 3395,13,00,456.63 2850,50,18,776.22
Sl DA B Al
5 BORROWINGS - -
535

6 BILLS FOR COLLECTING BEING BILLS RECEIVABLE

(AS PER CONTRA) -
[Bieat 812 sAsa (28 o Hors)

7 BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS -
AL SALE

8 OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVES 4 8,13,61,845.08 5,48,16,713.88
Hed [Had el -1
9 INTEREST PAYABLE 5 9,00,15,113.00 14,00,272.00
Yol WA A5 (ade)
10 OTHER LIABILITIES 6 75,80,79,316.39 1,13,78,12,871.19
wi=y gLl il
11 PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT 7 36,37,93,897.63 16,96,25,594.50
45l 214 45011

TOTAL | 3926,96,27,522.75 3290,50,90,778.31

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES :
gUTS?tTANDING LIABILITIES FOR GUARANTEES ISSUED 89,48,500.00 1,26,67,500.00

5 3134
DEAF LIABILITY DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 3,38,35,196.27 3,19,52,946.08
35 aaBidld itz ssG-2
LETTER OF CREDIT ISSUED 2,76,06,150.00 4,58,25,000.00
dz22 s 432 Sy

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORM PART OF ACCOUNTS 16
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AS AT 31-03-2024

arle] uig 224y
(Amount in Rs.)
ﬁ': ASSETS SCHEDULE As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023

1 CASH =lss B 390,26.,85,621.27 158,60,27,953.04

2 BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS G 233,04,99,097.03 217,44,46,692.24
uiy oo Gl

3 MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE 0.00 0.00
sl w4 241 Yedui A

4 INVESTMENTS <isusil 10 1122,13,70,159.00 1115,36,19,809.00

5 INVESTMENT QUT OF THE PRINCIPAL /
SUBSIDIARY STATE PARTNERSHIP FUND 0.00 0.00
yeyfailer 2wy Mol Sl 2

6 ADVANCES (a0 11 2083,78,94,916.29 1703,51,71,652.91

7 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 12 32,79,80,641.08 29,79,71,395.688
WML 1

8 BILLS RECEIVABLE BEING BILLS FOR COLLECTION 0.00 0.00
[Biey 512 Aalldmg (e sl2 sdsaq

9 BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00
L Ssraeile

10 PREMISES LESS DEPRECIATION 13 41,05,03,569.77 42,31,96,569.77
[Tl (a3t sus)

1 FURNITURE AND FIXTURES LESS DEPRECIATION 14 9,59,11,732.95 8,34,64,492.78
sl & flsual (HauRL vue)

12 OTHER ASSETS 21u Bretsdl 15 14,27,81,785.36 15,11,92,212.69

| TOTAL

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR, VCA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN No. : 114414W

Sd.
CA ASHOKKUMAR THAKKAR
(PARTNER)

M.NO.: 048169

UDIN: 24048169BKEYYV5727
DATE: 10/05/2024

3926,96,27,522.75

3290,50,90,778.31

FOR, THE VARACHHA CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD., SURAT

Sd.

B. B. NAVAPARA

CHAIRMAN

Sd.

K. R. BHALALA

DIRECTOR

Sd.
G. R. ASODARIA
VICE CHAIRMAN

Sd.
V. B. DHANANI
GM /CEO
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The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.

(MULTI STATE BANK)

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL
i Authorised Capital
2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 2,00,00,00,000.00 50,00,00,000.00
w854 Sl20{dn 2,00,00,000 92 udls 2. 100/ -l
i Subscribed & Paid up Capital
1,19,30,749 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 119,30,74,900.00 43,78,07,680.00
MU wiA ayd »udd 03 sifln 4 uds T, 100/ -l
0Of the above, held by :
a. Individuals  eul34a14 119,30,74,900.00 43,78,07,680.00
b. Co-operative Institutions sl dizawi - -
c. State Government 294 w3512 -
TOTAL 119,30,74,900.00 43,78,07,680.00

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES

Statutory Reserve =22y29] ¢

49,46,56,117.11

45,18,36,631.61

i Building Fund  [Gieflo g5 50,19,93,534.65 49,59 93,534.65
ii  Dividend Equalization Fund  [(3(as=s Ssdl. & 52,53,106.25 52,53,105.25
iv  Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve sedalA[a s-und 54 44,43,95,354.00 41,89,51,515.00

v
Vi

Investment Depreciation Reserve d-<zzitrz WWllllaian Gad
Other Funds and Reserves

a. Staff Benefit Fund =215 &-1€l2 g4

b. Contingency Fund »usfis stumq 5

c. Other Activity Fund = 214 ualazil w24 &

37,61,87,364.00

68,33,384.29
1,08,49,200.00
1,07,19,130.16

37,61,87,364.00

67,33,384.29
1,07,99,200.00
1,05,19,130.16

d. Charitable Fund szt 5 31,26,689.85 30,26,689.85
e. Jubilee Festival omolldl 3Rzaa 55 41,28,403.00 40,28,403.00
f. Rebate Fund 46z €3 39,21,958.23 37,21,958.23
0. NPA Provision aA-t.MLa1. sstausdail 20,78,28,182.04 15,19,71,324.04
h. Member Benefit Fund 3z ail8lz s¢ 1,27,04,474.02 1,25,04,474.02
i. Co-Op. Propaganda Fund 2w waz 85 32,84,464.27 32,34,464.27
J. Investment Fluctuation Reserve Fund Swzeii-e sasysiuq Bad 63 26,95,25,000.00 21,95,25,000.00
k. Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets zei-sf @iz dl-t 28l Asas 21,55,77,354.15 21,55,77,354.15
I. Special Reserve For Long Term Advances =igllua wilds- 512 di-ol 23 s 22,10,18,279.00 16,87,45,338.00
m. Information Technology Development Fund s 21 Yadiusi-z &3 4,00,00,000.00 4,00,00,000.00
TOTAL 283,20,01,994.02 259,86,08,870.52
SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
i Fixed Deposits
a. Individuals aldaq 1678,93,18,856.46 1377,87,36,380.93
b. Central Co-operative Banks weuza xesidl oisl - -
¢. Other societies »t-4 soll»il B -
TOTAL 1678,93,18,856.46 1377,87,36,380.93
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(Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS

As at 31-03-2024

As at 31-03-2023

Savings Bank Deposits

a. Individuals =alzdsq

b. Central Co-operative Banks seuza ussidl 6ist
c. Other societies »t=u ssulluil

TOTAL
Current deposits
a. Individuals ealzaaq
b. Central Co-operative Banks stu2a auesidl 6
¢. Other societies »t=u sullil
TOTAL

Money at call and short notice
*Under the item “individuals” deposits to institutions other than co-operative
Banks and Societies are included as per The Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

TOTAL (i+ii+iii+iv)

SCHEDULE 4 - OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVES

NPA Charge Reserved — si.ML31. =uof Basd
NPA O.LR on Loan  dlid w2 st dLat. silsud. sz

TOTAL
SCHEDULE 5 - INTEREST PAYABLE
i Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits €-.515. 2114 21541
i Interest Accrued on Auto FD §+.215.30n »il2l. 5.8,
i Interest Accrued on Sweep Deposits €-.24s il 2y 315,41
TOTAL

SCHEDULE 6 - OTHER LIABILITIES

iii
iv

v
vi
vii
viii
ix
X
Xi
xii
Xiii
Xiv
XV

Payable Pay Slip dsima d—adly

Unpaid Dividend for FY 2020-21

ysaamua oitél [3fs-s 2020-21

Unpaid Dividend for FY 2021-22

agadiuA ol BRs-s 2021-22

Unpaid Dividend for FY 2022-23

s oudl (Blas-s 2022-23

Bonus Provision izl Anaud=il

DD Payable fLA. dsina

Subsidy Payable usiRfl isime

BBPS Settlement A/c.  ollofllladu, dAzai-2
Payable Expenses  ysacmist Wi

POS Settlement A/c.  Mluil.3ln Azad-z AsiG-2
Tax Payable (FDR) 2& Usioia (#is.8l2uz)

Tax Payable (194N) a1 daina (194N)

Bill Desk Payment Gateway [Gia 3z k-2 Slzq
Ex-Gratia Interest Provision #iet daflui 8232 fmaud
ICD Settlement A/c.  2ud.20LA. deau-2 wnbé-2

1069,79,73,673.14

1069,79,73,673.14

646,40,07,927.03

646,40,07,927.03

3395,13,00,456.63

35,59,251.20
7,78,02,593.88

8,13,61,845.08

5,59,02,885.00
1,68,854.00
3,39,43,374.00

9,00,15,113.00

1,99,26,008.97
7,09,849.00

8,49,985.00
8,10,417.00

2,53,89,148.00
12,50,652.00
58,24,55,752.00
75,23,034.29
22,62,502.00
22,70,191.15
1,23,55,682.00
44,69,935.00
45,68,979.30
11,26,283.00
12,500.00

997.39,04,816.80

997,39,04,816.80

475,23,77,578.49

475,23,77,578.49

2850,50,18,776.22

10,11,706.00
5,38,05,007.88

5,48,16,713.88

4,02,410.00
3,04,941.00
6,92,921.00

14,00,272.00

32,13,43,289.70
7,70,773.00

9,55,069.00

2,29,06,220.00
23,33,905.40
70,59,31,520.00
14,55,740.27
35,94,996.00
38,61,916.29
1,08,17,609.00
28,84,181.00
11,53,199.11
11,26,283.00
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The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.

(MULTI STATE BANK)
(Amount in Rs.)
PARTICULARS As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
xvi  RCM for CGST/SGST/IGST 2uzzllslu. m.2ia.4. 2,46,010.00 1,57,616.00
xvil Insurance Payable ©-yz- Usleg 1,00,000.00 9,00,000.00
xviii  GST ATM NPCI A/c. =224l SLAam, aiadlall 2us sisbrz - 2,728.85
xix  GST POS Ecom NPCI A/c. .28, Qlailaia, § s, s dlflaud wAsiGre 1,14,364.07 93,704.32
xx  Share Reversed-Salal Branch diz Rad aeus awy 20,075.00 20,075.00
xxi  UP| Settlement A/C g llaus. Azadi2 AsG-z 2,16,56,056.40 1,35,68,337.88
xxil  SGST/CGST/IGST Payable w.siu.2l. usloe 75,72,055.40 78,71,295.10
xxiii Deferred Tax Liability [35d 2a cielldldl 4,72,10,221.00 3,40,53,121.00
xxiv ATM Settlement & Difference A/c. #Adlain dzadi-2 — [(sa-u viabez 18,96,506.32 12,93,756.27
xxv CGST/SGST Collection Foreign Currency .18 58544 8134 5320l - 165.34
xxvi  GST IMPS NPCI Alc. 20134, wud. sl iz, ALl aus HnG-z 1.69,720.69 50,404.65
xxvii POS-IMPS Refund A/c. Mlailaia, — sudsiuflsiu, 54 slaiG2 3,37,674.80 6,66,365.01
xxviil Locker Interest Provision  dlsz $-2332 wlldom 1,38,581.00 -
xxix Sundry Creditors a1-§) 28zal 1,26,37,133.00 -
TOTAL 75,80,79,316.39 113,78,12,871.19
SCHEDULE 7 - PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
Profit as per Last Balance Sheet 2022-23 16,96,25,594.50 16,08,86,615.52
wiggel QL 9l ad—2022-23
Less : Appropriations of profit for the year 2022-23 16,96,25,594.50 16,08,86,615.52
oy @ aduell 2022-23
Add : Profit for the year as per Profit & Loss Account 2023-24 36,37,93,897.63 16,96,25,594.50
B33l - g 2+l 151 31/03/2024
TOTAL 36,37,93,897.63 16,96,25,594.50
SCHEDULE 8 - CASH
i Cash Balance
a. Cashon Hand  wia Guz 3lss Ras 23,74,87,292.00 27,76,60,427.00
b. Cash at ATM 21234, w3 3lss 3,16,02,200.00 6,39,98,400.00
c. Cash at Recycler [Rauusaz uz Ass 3,99,64,000.00 3,09,46,500.00
TOTAL 30,90,53,492.00 37,26,05,327.00
ii  Bank Balance with RBI, SBI & other Subsidiaries
a. Reserve Bank of India Exd @i »ils Sk 3,56,14,15,311.84 1,18,76,75,568.85
b. State Bank of India 222 ¢ls 2l Sl-sm 2,74,25,615.60 1,76,64,606.34
c. Bank Of Baroda 6is »ils eidla 1,79,839.82 1,80,264.00
d. Bank Of India s »iig Sl=su 1.94,144.70 1,95,324.74
e. [DBI Bank »us.fl.ell.2us ois 11,58,535.65 510,641.65
f. The Surat District Co-Op Bank # j2q [32fls2 sl—ilu. oy 4,53,317.04 54,45,973.14
g. The Gujarat State Co-Op Bank & aaie 222 sl—wilu. ois 11,88,228.32 2,03,728.32
h. Punjab National Bank et Aaima ols 4,99,528.00 4,99,528.00
i. Union Bank of India afAu- 6z wis Sl 99,687.30 99,000.00
j. The Sabarkantha District Central Co-Op Bank Ltd. 10,17,921.00 9,47,991.00
u 2esisl (38l Aza g, os @,
TOTAL 359,36,32,129.27 121,34,22,626.04
TOTAL (i+ii) | 390,26,85,621.27 158,60,27,953.04
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(Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
SCHEDULE 9 - BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS
i Current Deposils
a. Axis Bank @isllu ol 19,24,750.38 21,57,435.38
b. Indusind Bank S-suti-s 6ls 3,16,513.00 5,41,768.00
. ICICI Bank 2.+l »ud.2ll.2us 65 7,89,11,655.11 5,67,94,090.37
d. HDFC Bank 2iz.fl.25.30. ois 9,13,64,964.66 5,28,62,965.91
e. Kotak Mahindra Bank stzs sla- ois @, 4,04,054.51 3,04,054.51
f. Yes Bank ua o5 3,33,585.01 3,33,939.01
g. The Mehsana Urban Co-Op Bank Ltd. & udausu »i6{- si—ilu. 6ls [@, 4,13,824.76 54,13,755.00
h. TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd. A.%.9\a1.60l. aesdl 6s [@. 1,66,36,409.64 59,40,072.06
i. The Kalupur Commercial Co-Op Bank Ltd. & sigyz simsllug sl—wiiu, ois (&, 93,339.96 33,98,612.00
TOTAL 19,03,99,097.03 12,77,46,692.24
i Savings Bank Deposits TOTAL - -
iii  Fixed Deposils
a. The Surat Peoples Co-Op Bank Ltd. = %24 dlus si—ilu, ofs [@. - 20,00,00,000.00
b. The Gujarat State Co-Op Bank u aywaud 22 Si—»ily. 6ls 20,00,00,000.00 -
C. Axis Bank =gl 65 24,00,00,000.00 13,98,00,000.00
d. ICICI Bank »us.2lL»ud.:0aws ois 39,00,00,000.00 20,00,00,000.00
e. Indusind Bank §-sa5-5 ois 35,01,00,000.00 20,01,00,000.00
f. The Saraswat Co-Op Bank u #iz2ad sl—dlu.sis [@. - 9,95,00,000.00
g. State Bank Of India 22z 65 »ils €l 25,00,00,000.00 74,75,00,000.00
h. HDFC Bank i fl 318,20, 6ls 41,00,00,000.00 25,98,00,000.00
i. DCB Bank f.0L.efl ois 30,00,00,000.00 20,00,00,000.00
TOTAL 214,01,00,000.00 204,67,00,000.00
TOTAL (i+ii+iii) 233,04,99,097.03 217.44,46,692.24
SCHEDULE 10 - INVESTMENTS
i In Central and State Government securities (at book value)
a. Investments in GOI Securities awa-a-z RisylRA i s 8,42,14,42,209.00 9,25,84,22,209.00
b. Investments in SDL Securities 22z sia-di-z BisaRA wi Az 1,69,37,90,000.00 1,69,51,37,500.00
c. Investments in T-Bill &l-sllami s 89,60,77,850.00 -
Face value - Rs. 1121,00,00,000.00 ym Exd
Market value - Rs. 1079,43,08,350.00 oz [Eud
(a2 Risydldl)
TOTAL 1101,13,10,059.00 1095,35,59,709.00
i Shares in Co-operative Institutions
a. The Surat District Co-Op Bank u %2 ($2fls2 Sl—vilu.ols 50,100.00 50,100.00
b. The Gujarat State Co-Op Bank & aoraid 22 sl—wilu. ois 10,000.00 10,000.00
¢. National Urban Co-op. Finance and Development Share
AnAe ol Sl-aiid, sid-u Bies Igdlie i 1,00,00,000.00 -
TOTAL 1,00,60,100.00 60,100.00
iii ~ Other investments
a. Investment In Liquid Fund  [asdls g3 wui 3ism TOTAL 20,00,00,000.00 20,00,00,000.00
TOTAL (i+ii+iii) 1122,13,70,159.00 1115,36,19,809.00
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The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.

(MULTI STATE BANK)
(Amount in Rs.)
PARTICULARS As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023

SCHEDULE 11 - ADVANCES
i Short-term loans, cash credits, overdralts and bills discounted

Of which secured against

a. Government and other approved securities B

b. Other Tangible securities

Against Gold Ornaments ii-i-t £1all-u 2 s0l3l 55,10,56,488.30 54,69,29,406.87

Cash Credit %a (32
Over Draft {4
Over Draft against Fixed Deposits wig.fLAl 23 »Hlazgs2

0Of the Short Term advances, amount due

from Individuals Rs. 56,26,47,345.10

Of the Short Term advances, amount

Overdue Rs. 1,58,89,569.92

Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery Rs. 42,21,238.55

Medium-lerm Loans

Of which secured against

a. Government and other appraved securities

b. Other Tangible securities

Vehicle Loan <uws- 4din

Staff Loan 2215 dl+

Loan against Fixed Deposit (s [ull3z dize 2uil 4
Personal Loan for Professionals uzina el (Midaiaa)
Term Loan 24 i

Surety Loans ol @i

Project Loans wildsz i

Rooftop Solar Loan 3s2lu ez di

Corona Business Working Capital Loan 4ii-u B di+
Atma Nirbhar Loan »uelAsiz it

Government Sponser Scheme Loan =14, ail-uz 24y dlr
E-Shram Loan §- ax dl

E-Vehicle Loan §-aflsa din

Mahila Vikas Loan sdleun Rsiat s

0Of the Medium-term loans, amount due
from Individuals Rs. 2,10,75,17,347.00
0f the Medium Term advances, amount
Overdue Rs. 7,19,79,153.46

Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery Rs. 12,50,79,565.40

Long-term Loans

Of which secured against

a. Government and other approved securities
b. Other Tangible securities

Professional & Self Employed Loan ibara 14 des siueiess €l
Education Loan (Including Staff Education Loan) #ietbus it

1,21,84,65,821.47
1,38,35,622.75
1,15,90,856.82

TOTAL 179,49,48,789.34

57,68,35,137.73
2,97,75,413.00
26,72,33,380.30
18,10,593.00
34,32,81,937.49
87,00,74,294.60
1,07,43,42,122.81
81,93,615.44
28,10,874.00
1,05,839.00
4,678.00
32,59,85,684.91
18,34,018.30
2,38,99,819.00

TOTAL 352,51,87,407.58

3.90,77,477.87
7,39,57,244.08

1,11,34,27 935.75
1,16,69.478.66
19,70,079.47

167,39,96,900.75

34,02,68,538.81
3,25,01,885.06
17,40,04,926.84
22,82,218.00
36,48,85,402.29
93,45,32,104.80
91,43,94,769.00
99,09,005.74
1,62,97,408.00
2,24,00,236.00
1,63,454.00
31,05,51,460.18
30,97,958.30

312,52,79,367.02

2,69,25612.87
6,98,35,280.30
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(Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023

Morlgage Loan sl e

Housing Loan «iGBia &l

Machinery (TUF) Loan wsl44l eii-i(2s ¢ln)
Staff Housing Loan  2ews «1GRia aln
Machinery Loan %44l di-

Loan under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana
wa=ll 2uai dlae di

Loan under Pradhan Mantri Employement Generation Programme
uaiAl Aneli-2 -39 diaus din

Solar Renewable Energy Loan il d-yaisa 225 ¢
TOTAL

0Of the Long-term loans, amount due

from Individuals Rs. 3,64,38,74,709.00

Of the Long Term advances, amount

Overdue Rs. 10,17,43,883.00

Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery Rs. 12,47,85,211.00

TOTAL (i+ii+iii)

SCHEDULE 12 - INTEREST RECEIVABLE

Interest Receivable on Investments ziseil Gua unami e
Interest Receivable on Advances (as per Contra) [zl Guz s s

TOTAL
Of the Interest Receivable, amount

Overdue Rs. 7,78,02,593.88
Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery Rs. 7,74,90,431.88

SCHEDULE 13 - PREMISES LESS DEPRECIATION

Building Premises  [Biefla Badalla
Land for Admin Office 2Asall4 =iEx %l

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 14 - FURNITURE AND FIXTURES LESS DEPRECIATION

Furniture and Fixtures (2 wi=s [Bousl
Dead Stock s 215

TOTAL

11,67.56,470.40
2,79,44,36,576.54
3,76,23,88,963.31
13,16,71,633.94
7,69,66,70,847.20
6,49.51,333.62

46,21,01,450.65
356,57,46,721.76

1551,77,58,719.37

2083,78,94,916.29
24,66,18,796.00
8,13,61,845.08

32,79,80,641.08

22,50,72,569.77
18,54,31,000.00

41,05,03,569.77
6,55,28,498.47
3,03,83,234.48

9,59,11,732.95

15,66,49,734.90
1,43,87,21,234.16
4,71,24,37,099.43
12,71,91,988.94
4,64,92,00,858.14
6,42,32,946.62
66,30,15,498.54
32,76,85,131.24

1223,58,95,385.14

1703,51,71,652.91
24,31,54,682.00
5.48,16,713.88

29,79,71,395.88

23,77,65,569.77
18,54,31,000.00

42,31,96,569.77
5,01,80,161.04
3,32,84,331.74

8,34,64,492.78
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The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.

(MULTI STATE BANK)
(Amount in Rs.)
PARTICULARS As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
SCHEDULE 15 - OTHER ASSETS
i Plant and Machineries less Depreciation
a. Lift sz 26,33,007.00 30,97,656.00
b. Electrical Fittings Sdslsa [2lu 3,03,16,561.76 2,16,99,679.82
c. Fire Safety System siuz A58l Bizen 42 34,308.40 28,24,769.70
d. Lockers gl 42 49,193.51 49,06,677.63
e. Air Conditions stzsl=sunt 1,15,49,398.94 18,30,123.88
f. Generator Machine o323 wsll 19,65,625.00 23,12,500.00
g. Security System RzalREA Reeu 65,59,732.15 61,07,292.49
h. Computer Machine slauyzz uall4 1,27,82,474.37 1,55,65,928.35
i. Bank Vehicle s «flsa 71,81,405.05 66,35,410.05
j. Software =gz 46,08,960.99 28,79,527.99
k. Solar Plant siaw iz 19,04,165.50 30,94,359.50
|. Other Plant and Machinery —at-4 weu-2 sirs #ell4dl 63,19,515.76 28,19,259.04
TOTAL 9,43,04,948.43 7,37,73,184.45
ii  Other Assets
a. Festival Advances for Staff &Rzaa slsaru(zz18) 15,43,500.00 15,22,000.00
b. Special Adhesive Stamps #lallua =, w@w 40,46,700.00 1,61,84,161.00
¢. Building Deposits  [iefla Bullzz 9,97,676.00 9,97,676.00
d. Telephone / GAS / Electric Deposits 2ellsi4 /sl [Sasdl@d ilse 24,01,401.00 26,00,417.00
e. VAS Deposits Account dlszia (Bilzz wisé-2 3,789.04 3,789.04
f. CCIL Deposits  #fl=fluudzia [Mile 60,00,000.00 0,00,000.00
g. Stationary & Printing Stock 22212l 24 [-&lay 281s 52,93,076.09 35,05,132.98
h. NPCI TDS Receivable  ai-{lallaus Afia dadldma 5,046.33 5,755.11
i. Fastag Balance siz2a1 6id= 10,600.00 12,600.00
j. Prepaid Insurance Premium  »1ouGHdl ysda dlau [aflus 50,63,563.00 54,42,049.00
k. TDS Receivable 4821z f:fldmg 6,84,315.29 5,21,523.87
I. NPCI Deposit  st-tdlzflzud (ullz 5,00,000.00 5,00,000.00
m. Salal Reserved sawa Rxd 1,71,675.00 1,71,675.00
n. GST Input Tax Credit eoxadl S-yz 2a 302 46,04,078.20 1,20,37,347.16
0. Deaf Claim A/c. & sadu 2usGre 2,93,008.34 1,37,075.56
p. GST Receivable (Insurance) =il daldewy (dlw) 1,30,995.13 78.38
0. ICD Settlement A/c.  2ufellfl dzail-z Hs16G-2 - 6,000.00
r. Admin Bhavan (Work In Progress) =dlaél ma- - 1,39,55,780.00
s. TDS Recoverable Af=ix Fsaina 29,617.00 13,596.00
t. IMPS Settlement A/c. sudsisedlaia Azad-2 #As16-2 98,03,909.30 80,83,315.31
u. Prepaid Expenses  (Miss siai-fla 53,88,238.00 26,87,157.20
v. Deferred GST A/c.  [isf w.uia.dl wiaiGe 3,74,621.62 30,31,899.63
w. Advance Payment  #Asaia Uil-z 10,00,000.00 -
x. Service Tax Receivable (Salal Branch)  aldx 2a dlafldsia (2iene wn) 1,06,200.00
y. GST ATM NPCI A/c.  wo@iadl #idlaia st-ndlsud AAst-z 24,827.59
TOTAL 4,84,76,836.93 7,74,19,028.24
TOTAL (i+ii) 14,27.81,785.36 15,11,92,212.69
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AHIYS BreIRicd... viue dis gi21 dum 240iiE) Vi dHp WIAERA ‘siid dlHl s’ y3 wisami 2114 8,
Potl ARIFY Y 23 Alotoll ‘VisMId dlHl saU’ E60 YR AAd SAUHG 254 oilA Yo B,

didlv iy dld 254 31, didlv oliH dls 25% 31,
07/05/2023 Scuieid 308 A& 9,00,000 | 08/01/2024 | #HYcIQe Yaiveid W28 1,00,000
13/04/2023 v wHyeid Higlan 3,00,000 07/10/2023 HigRend vHaiend Yyandla 1,00,000
06/08/2023 Raiciend gaieud @sal 3,00,000 07/10/2023 ugaend Rsiend vje 1,00,000
22/12/2023 Hla 2ygend Aaiel 1,00,000 | 07/10/2023 VIR0 S12Ncli2eiE ViciAIE) 1,00,000
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06/08/2023 EQend evicnd s15a 4,50,000 | 17/01/2024 GRTcor 2NAgHIR HE) 2,00,000
20/04/2023 &dugHrR dueid [l 1,00,000 | 29/11/2023 Aaicnd Ulda uilRq 5,00,000
20/04/2023 vigagHR efudend Salda 1,00,000 | 29/11/2023 éila Hoyuicnd dluvila 1,00,000
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BANK NAME
BANK CODE
RBI LICENCE NO.

MULTI STATE REGISTER NO.

th
2 9 Annual Report
2023-2024

KNOW YOUR BANK

: THE VARACHHA CO-OP. BANK LTD., SURAT.
. 86774

UBD/GUJ/1153 P DT. 01-07-1995
MSCS/CR/1402/2023

PAN : AABAT4356N
GST NO. . 24AABAT4356N1Z6
TAN NO. SRTTO0673B
DICGC CODE NO. G322/86774
LEI NO. 33580048UXM3BB2HXV53
CHAIRMAN BHAVANBHAI B. NAVAPARA
VICE CHAIRMAN : G.R.ASODARIA (CA)
GM & CEO : VITTHALBHAI B. DHANANI
PHONE NO. 0261 — 6918000
EMAIL ID . INFO@VARACHHABANK.IN
WEBSITE : WWW.VARACHHABANK.COM
BRANCH . 26 + 1 (ADMIN)
ATM : 10 (ONSITE)
RECYCLER . 28
E-LOBBY 08
REGISTERED & : 'SAHKAR BHAVAN',
ADMIN OFFICE OPP. RUSHIKESH TOWNSHIP, VRAJ CHOWK,
SARTHANA JAKATNAKA, SURAT-395013. (GUJARAT)
” We CREATE —
Your WEALTH d2191 S1-VU. AsHi2l And)...
r o .
o AlEa1 Aai, dld Adl Buid
.
66 [Qulia Ase-dl

21u-l 29

ﬁ??‘"f"% 2iufie] 219For

laM- AHed 99 SYSTEMATIC

: — INVESTMENT
mangaz (g ) e PLAN

AuiHa, 2Avilaxa
Eiga Yt

uRaizeil vizilai,
4 oA AUetiA
aty MlEdl a2 2ius : 70690 55446

as] VYl Avall 53 AISIR...

% Mutual funds are subject to market risk.
Read all scheme-related documents carefully before investing.

J
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{(Amount in Crore)

(‘Share Holder )( 48855 ) ( 51757 ) ( 56078 ) ( 60294 ) (64046 )
(Share Capital 2)( 2823 )( 3080 )( 3524 )( 4378 )( 1930 )
(Reserve & Other Fund 2 ) (17209 )( 18330 )( 213146 )( 25986 )( 28320 )
(‘Total Deposit z)( 176764 ) ( 220047 )( 2571.76 ) ( 285050 ) ( 3395.13
(Total Advance 7)( 85288 )(_ 98519 )( 116293 ) ( 170351 ) ( 2083.78
(et Profit 2)( 149 )( 1577 )( 1608 )( 1696 )( 3637

(working Capital %) ( 2053.62 ) ( 251749 ) ( 292362 )( 3285.02 )( 3918.82
(No. of Depositor )( 459343 )( 474991 )( 482473 )( 490,166 )( 507910
(No. of Borrower ) 15991 )( 24441 )( 23162 )( 21431 ) ( 20,241
(Audit Class e o F w30 W 0 W 0w
(Total Staft )C 291 )(C 200 )( 323 )( 409 )( 437
(Dividend J(ocoviog) ) 12% ) 12% )( 12% ) (12% (Proposed

WIAEIR) [ ACHRAEN HI2 R3] cAiIfR 2ot

R e el ke M A

=/

)

1. AMIMEA wouadld 5 €2 adl 6isd [Bdls=s dmn viicuni A1y o 2id d Hi2 a0 sl v widdl ad, o 4
sl wid Sl dl A 65 vl [[atd (3-ues A5 dan A2z @) v ur i3z snadl. ol s34 Bdlees 2uu-u
UG TR TR RPTUR

2 o5l % ULABIRL/AMIUEI KYC/CKYCR Yddl s3] el €ld duilal diest@s Q18] digd-l slet, wUom-l Hi-d
yaaal, ¥-H dadluel Wi yaran, AR, wnstd, 2L YR1al, dqqdiadl yaady, WEes eduiar, alls
wiasl YtaL, Hensd ez, S—ada 2034 [0 [adl Raidld 514 08 % aensi vid 21ad $la il 3013
s21d) %39 uddl 52l oMl 2ud 8.

3. % Al QRS Al Mg MRald sl Sl dl Azl dicsilds disz end ot sadl od. dusy 6s g1 [Rad s3a B-
[Buioflel 254 o sl oran [Aidl, duey avul 218 duid dls: 20432 sa1 [d-dl 9.

. ollauisll yvd 2da videRi2 3613 615 u 2udl KYC 2ud2 sl vitdl 20442 sl g [@-4dl 8.

5. Buloflz sl Had udl 4 14 [Bauui By sl 7330 €l 8. gl ez 45 2wl s,

6. 35 UMIAELMUAEIRL/ALS ARSI Uil WIdtHD ARUERIAL (Rnels sl o3 8. A aruer [Ruels 524 L ¢l
dl 3013 olsui 2udl arAeR [Augisd S1H4 DA1/SLT gL sdl el reuadil »ud 8. A4 % dls2 1RsA RBI -l
[Run Yoot aa AAl3-2 sanaat-l ol €lu d dis: R disilés Aar 20032 s FouddHi »ud 9.

7 BUYAL Wil [Rafd age1z 5220 10 auell ag q3uell aqeiz saaul 46l 20d dal vididl ad-1 RBad ois-u
DEAF $3Hi %4l S 14,
8. 53% AR a2l AL oisAL ARl 2 Ads AH AlEIA3U gaieR 9., £35 ol 5%+l 54 oudl 254 |2 Ayel

FAHEIR 8. HIIL A1l 251 YR % AL FUMER B, A HIUAL HE M B,
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